


    City     UCR Description 7/1/2022 to 
7/31/2022

7/1/2023 to 
7/31/2023

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

LAFAYETTE

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 2 3

Burglary-Business                  0 0 3

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 1 1

Burglary-Residence                 1 0 1 3

Larceny                            5 2 -60.00 % 19 54

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 3 8

Rape                               0 0 1

Robbery                            0 0 1

Part 1 Total 6 2 -66.67 % 27 73

Part 2

All Other                          1 0 8 6

Animal Problems                    0 0 4

Disorderly Conduct                 0 0 9 5

Drug Laws                          1 0 6 22

DUII                               3 2 -33.33 % 15 28

Forgery                            0 0 1

Fraud                              0 0 2 7

Liquor Laws                        0 0 2 1

Runaway                            0 1 1 2

Sex Offenses                       0 0 3

Simple Assault                     1 2 100.00 % 15 25

Stolen Property                    0 0 2 8

Tresspass/Prowler                  0 0 6 5

Vandalism                          2 0 14 39

Weapons                            1 1 2 1

Part 2 Total 9 6 -33.33 % 82 157

Part 3

All Other                          7 2 -71.43 % 45 94

Total For LAFAYETTE 31 13 -58.06 % 251 493

Report run date: 8/2/2023

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for LAFAYETTE

From 7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023



    City     UCR Description 7/1/2022 to 
7/31/2022

7/1/2023 to 
7/31/2023

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

LAFAYETTE

Non-Reportable Offenses            9 3 -66.67 % 97 169

Part 3 Total 16 5 -68.75 % 142 263

Total For LAFAYETTE 31 13 -58.06 % 251 493

Report run date: 8/2/2023

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for LAFAYETTE

From 7/1/2023 to 7/31/2023



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: Public Works Monthly Report 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
The monthly public works report is intended to outline public works and what has been accomplished 
outside of the normal weekly day-to-day work and rounds along with sampling that takes place every 
month for July 2023. 
  

Public Works assisted in the 4th of July event in getting supplies needed and set up for the event. 
 
Public Works repaired three water service leaks this month on Jackson Ct.,13th & Jefferson, and 
14th & Grant.  
 
Public Works was called out after hours five times. 

1. A water leak on the homeowner's side to assist in getting water off at the meter on 
Madison. 

2. Assist in removing a large branch on Adams at 12th Street that had broken off and fallen 
into the roadway. 

3. A water leak (Water meter freeze plate cracked) on Cramner 
4. Assist in water shut off on MVA on Adams. 
5. Water running off the rooftop and into the electrical panel at Macore  

 
              Installed new chlorine and PH analyzer (Test building up in watershed) 

 Monroe & Market Street overlay project. 
 
Public Works also worked on quotes for new mower purchases and vehicle purchases. 
Public works will also be down one individual for about 6-8 weeks as this individual will working 
full time assisting at the WWTP. During this period PW will be making adjustments and 
prioritizing day to day activities in PW. (Please be patient as we work threw this shortage)   

 
Please see below for the July 2023 monthly water report: 

 
Water Production Report (in gallons) 

Watershed reservoir – 13,540,200 
Duniway Road users – 2,042,180 

Duniway Road – 11,520,696 
Madison Street – 8,890,000 

HWY. 18 – 6,714,788 
Dayton reservoir – 2,052,000 

 
Consumption: 

City – 13,491,865 
Test building – 11,220 

Water leaks – 30,000 (water leaks are an estimated amount not metered) 
 

Water loss/gain: 
Watershed – 019% loss  



Joint water system – 13% gain 
City distribution – 34% loss  



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 9- Consent Agenda 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action:   
Approval of Consent Agenda As Presented 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve As Presented 
 
 
Background: 
Consent agendas are designed to take routine business items, and non-controversial items and combine 
them into a single motion and vote.  
 
Items on the consent agenda should not be discussed or debated by the governing body. Any member of 
the governing body may elect to pull an item from the consent agenda for a separate vote.  
 
Proposed Items: 

a) July 13,2023 City Council Meeting Minutes 
b) Resignation of Chris Mead from the Planning Commission effective 8/10/2023 
c) Appointment of Council Michael Shaw to the Downtown DARC for the unexpired term of 

12/31/2024 
d) Appointment of Travis Johnson to the Downtown DARC with the term to expire on 12/31/2025 

 
Financial Impact: 
None. 
 
Alternatives: 
Council may decide to pull certain items from the consent agenda to bring to a discussion. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
“I move to approve the consent agenda as presented.” 
 
 



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 1 of 6 

City of Lafayette 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

July 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Malcomson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
2. FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Malcomson led the flag salute. 

 
3. ROLL CALL:  Mayor Malcomson called the Roll: 

Present: Mayor Hilary Malcomson, Joseph Carswell, James Drebin, Lee Gilgan, Jo Johnson, 
Kayla Paulsen, Michael Shaw 
City Staff Present:  Branden Dross, City Administrator; Kevin Perkins, Assistant City 
Administrator; Chief Tim Jech, Deputy Matlock, Sergeant Eubanks, Deputy Morrisey 
Others: Ronnie Vostinak (via Zoom), Taylor McLean-Dour, Kassandra Watson, Rachel Flores, 
Maria Grimaldo, Windy Chytka, Jake Chytka, Travis Johnson, Marilyn Duvall, Valerie 
Parsons, Amy Potter, Sarah Horst, Tom Reed 
 

4. CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
Maria Grimaldo spoke about the peacocks running loose in her neighborhood on 2nd Place 
Circle.  Deputy Matlock stated that the problem has been worked on by both the Sheriff’s 
Office and by City staff with no luck.  Currently they are trying to find an expert in that breed 
to try and trap them. 
 
Tom Reed, stated that there is a detention pond within the city that is owned by an HOA.  The 
HOA does not want to continue to pay for the maintenance on the property any longer.  He 
believes that it is part of a wetland project and does not believe that the HOA should have to be 
responsible for it.  He will be on the HOA board soon and would like to dissolve the HOA but 
cannot while it owns property.  Administrator Dross will look into the situation and follow up 
with Mr. Reed. 
 
Greg Goularte stated that the 4th of July was a successful event and wanted to thank the Council 
and City staff along with the businesses that participated in the event.  He read a list of the 
businesses and organizations that participated with the event.  He thanked the Council for their 
service, particularly Councilor Drebin whose resignation will take effect tomorrow; he has 
appreciated him as a councilor and as a neighbor. 
 

5. ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM AGENDA 
The Transportation Growth Plan Grant item was added as 9-h. 
 

6. REPORT FROM LAFAYETTE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Chief Jech presented the monthly report for the Fire Department.  He and one of the other 
firefighters were on conflagration duty in eastern Oregon in the last month; they have also hired 
a grant funded seasonal fire fighter for the next several months.  The volunteers held two fund 
raising breakfasts, one at Wascher Elementary and one on the 4th of July.  The brush rig is out 
of commission, but he is looking for a replacement vehicle and has received two bids and is 
trying to find more.  They have also had an increase in overnight stays at the fire station from 
volunteers to cover overnight calls. 
 



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 2 of 6 

7. REPORT FROM YAMHILL COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
Deputy Matlock presented the monthly report for the YCSO.  She stated that there were not 
many changes from the previous month: there was an increase from three to six abandoned 
vehicles in town and also an increase in RV’s coming into town and parking for extended 
periods.  Domestic violence calls were down from 13 in May to 2 in June., reckless driving 
reports also went down from 10 in May to 4 in June.  Of 281 calls, the Lafayette deputies took 
54% of the calls. 
 

a. YCSO Drone Program Information 
Deputy Morrisey provided an overview of the Sheriff’s Drone program and showed the 
Council the type of drone used by YCSO.  Currently, there is not much state or federal 
regulation governing how drones can be used by the public, most use falls under the altitude 
threshold that would be governed by the FAA.  The Sheriff’s Office has specific policies 
outlining when drones can be used.  In general they will only be used in high risk situations, 
such as a locating a dangerous suspect.  Only specifically authorized deputies who are 
designated and trained as pilots will use it.  It is not illegal for the public to fly drones over 
houses, but they could be committing a crime if they are using it to invade people’s privacy in 
their homes, but that does not include yards or outdoor spaces. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
a. June 8, 2023 City Council Meeting 

Mayor Malcomson asked that a confirmation of adding an item in number 5 be included. 
 
In item 16 Council asked staff to reorganize where the motions are to be clear that all motions 
were made outside of Executive Session; a second on a motion may also be missing.   
 
Councilor Paulsen moved to approve the Council meeting minutes of June 8, 2023 as amended.  
Councilor Shaw seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
b. June 13, 2023 Special Meeting 

Councilor Paulsen moved to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2023 Special Meeting.  
Councilor Gilgan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
9. ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Community Outreach Grants 
Ronnie Vostinak from Homeward Bound stated that they are still operating in crisis mode with 
pet surrenders even occurring with dogs tied to their gate or cats abandoned in crates behind the 
building.  In the previous year they spend about $7,100 on animals from Lafayette.  They are 
also fundraising to build new buildings for their cats and to expand their general capacity. 
 
Kassandra Watson from the Girl Scouts detailed the past support from the City and stated that 
the City’s donation typically covers the registration costs for scouts so that there is not a barrier 
to participation.  She added that the girls really enjoyed installing the self-serve food bank at 
the Community Center and conducting the flag retiring.  They are always interested in 
participating in the City more. 
 
Rachel Flores from Henderson discussed the support groups for adults and children who may 
have experienced domestic violence or sexual abuse.  Some of their services are court ordered 



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 3 of 6 

but some are also through referrals.  They are partially funded through fees from DHS, but that 
only covers participants who are already under the supervision of DHS. 
 
Amy Potter from Provoking Hope is asking for help to fund activities that help children and 
families move from addiction to recovery.  They hold several events specifically for children, 
for mothers, for fathers and for families.  They also provide hygiene supplies and other needs, 
such as socks, to participants and the homeless.   
 
Sarah Horst, the current PTA President, and Windy Chytka, Wascher Elementary’s Library 
Assistant presented the request for funding for books for the library.  They are receiving other 
support but they are remodeling the library and updating its collection.  The state has also 
issued lists of books to remove from the collection that are outdated.  Council discussed 
whether to support that kind of effort or if it is the City’s place to be involved.  Horst stated that 
the majority of removed books are simply antiquated and do not reflect the current world.  
Councilors Gilgan and Carswell expressed opposition to the state’s efforts to remove books and 
opposed using the grant to provide books the state should be funding itself. 
 
Taylor McLean-Down from YCAP discussed the various services they provide to 
approximately 15,000 people in Yamhill County.  Their request for funding from the City is to 
help provide fresh food to families that need it, the provide the food through the Housing 
Authority, the school district and the Lafayette Food Pantry. 
 
Council discussed the various requests and the levels of funding that they felt appropriate.  
Since representatives from the Lafayette Food Bank and the Masonic Cemetery were not 
present Council asked staff to try to arrange for their presentations at a later meeting. 
 
Councilor Drebin moved to donate $500 to the Girl Scouts Troop 10219.  Councilor Paulsen 
seconded the motion, which passed 5-1 (Gilgan opposed). 
 
Councilor Johnson moved to donate $900 to Henderson House.  Councilor Shaw seconded the 
motion, which passed 5-1 (Gilgan opposed). 
 
Councilor Carswell moved donate $1000 to Homeward Bound Pets.  Councilor Shaw seconded 
the motion, which passed 4-2 (Gilgan and Drebin opposed). 
 
Councilor Drebin moved to donate $600 to Shakey Paws.  Councilor Shaw seconded the 
motion, which passed 5-1 (Gilgan opposed). 
 
Councilor Paulsen moved to donate $500 to Provoking Hope.  Councilor Johnson seconded the 
motion, which passed 5-1 (Gilgan opposed). 
 
Councilor Gilgan moved to award $0 to the Wascher PTA.  Councilor Carswell seconded the 
motion, which failed 3-4 (Shaw, Johnson, Drebin, Malcomson opposed). 
 
Councilor Johnson moved to donate $1000 to the Wascher PTA.  Councilor Shaw seconded the 
motion, which passed 4-3 (Gilgan, Carswell, Paulsen opposed). 
 
Councilor Carswell moved to donate $1000 to YCAP. Councilor Paulsen seconded the motion,  
which passed 5-1 (Gilgan opposed). 



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 4 of 6 

 
Mayor Malcomson stated that she would like to review the program in the future to possibly 
revamp it to make it more efficient. 
 

b. City Administrator out of state travel request for ICMA Annual Conference in Austin, 
Texas  

Administrator Dross stated that he will be making a presentation at the conference and will be 
staying at a private residence to help minimize costs.  In response to a question from Paulsen, 
Dross stated that there are not grants available since he has attended the conference in the past.   
 
Councilor Paulsen moved to approve the travel request for the City Administrator to attend the 
ICMA Annual Conference in Austin, Texas from September 30th to October 4, 2023.  
Councilor Johnson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
c. City Attorney Contract Services Agreement 

Councilor Paulsen moved to approve the City Attorney Professional Services Agreement with 
David James Robinson and authorize the City Administrator to sign the agreement.  Councilor 
Carswell seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
d. Municipal Judge Contract Services Agreement 

Councilor Paulsen moved to approve the Municipal Judge Professional Services Agreement 
with Larry Blake and authorize the City Administrator to sign the agreement.  Councilor 
Carswell seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 

e. Comcast of Oregon Franchise Agreement  
Administrator Dross stated that staff looked into regulating internet services under this 
franchise agreement, since that infrastructure also utilizes the City’s rights-of-way, and found 
that by federal law the City cannot regulate the Xfinity side of the business and the franchise 
agreement only applies to cable TV. 
 
Councilor Carswell moved to approve a ten-year franchise agreement with Comcast Oregon to 
expire on July 13, 2033.  Councilor Paulsen seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
f. OLCC On-Premise Liquor License for Cafayette, LLC  

Councilor Paulsen moved to endorse an OLCC application for on-premises liquor sales at 
Cafeyette.  Councilor Johnson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
g. Declaration of Vacancy on City Council 

Councilor Paulsen moved to declare a vacancy on city council due to Councilor Jim Drebin’s 
resignation, effective on July 14, 2023.  Councilor Johnson seconded the motion, which passed  
5-0 (Drebin abstained). 
 
Mayor Malcomson stated that she has directed Administrator Dross to advertise for 
applications for the newly open position for not less than 30 days.  Gilgan asked to shorten the 
time frame to possibly have a recommendation available in August.  Drebin replied that he 
would not like to see the process move with the haste it has previously, which created 
problems.  Mayor Malcomson stated that she wants to be sure that she has time to review and 
contact any prospective appointees and expects to have a recommendation by the September 



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 5 of 6 

meeting.  The City will be taking applications for 30-days, which will be forwarded to the 
Councilors as they are received. 
 

h. Declaration of Support for TGP Grant 
Administrator Dross stated that a formal statement of support by the City Council is required to 
submit the application for the transportation safety plan grant.  The grant will fund the work for 
updating the City’s Transportation Growth and Management Plan. 
 
Councilor Carswell moved to support the transportation safety plan grant for the TGP update.  
Councilor Johnson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
a. Marijuana regulations 

Current City regulations effectively prohibit any retail marijuana businesses from operating.  
City staff has received a number inquiries from interested parties to open such an 
establishment.  Staff is requesting direction whether to explore amending the City’s code to 
make it less restrictive or to leave the regulations as they stand.  Consensus was for staff to 
begin the process of working with the Planning Commission to amend the code. 

 
11. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

a. Public Works 
b. Administration: Accounts Payable and Code Enforcement Report 

 
Administrator Update: 

• Dross met with the Executive Director of McMinnville Water and Light, who expressed 
no interest in reducing the City’s current rates unless more water is used or Lafayette 
works with other cities to join their system. 

• Chip sealing Bridge St has been determined by the City Engineer to be an ineffective 
strategy for repairing the road as it does not repair potholes.  The City has received 
some soft quotes for repair by contractor working on overlay project but passed on the 
quotes due to the cited costs. 

• Market and Monroe Street work: paving will occur on July 24-28 and detours will be 
announced ahead of time. 

• The City has ended the Jani-King cleaning contract, which saves about $16,000 per 
year; staff will take over the cleaning duties. 

• The decision whether to purchase a new brush rig for the Fire Department will be on the 
August meeting agenda. 

• Staff are currently working on getting bids for re-roofing City Hall as a preventative 
measure to protect the integrity of the building. 

• The City has applied for a T-Mobile grant to potentially offset some of the cost of a 
signaled pedestrian crossing cost at Bridge. 

• The recent blood drive had great turnout and the Red Cross are planning more events 
for Lafayette. 

• The County will be cleaning up some of the brush under the bridge at Terry Park. 
• Holt Homes wants to meet with Council to revisit the discussion of establishing a City 

park in the Meadowbrook subdivision. 
 
  



 
July 13, 2023 Minutes prepared by Kevin Perkins  Page 6 of 6 

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
None. 

 
13. COUNCILOR’S REPORTS 

None. 
 

14. MAYOR’S REPORT 
• Mayor Malcomson will host a Kona ice truck at a community event she is hosting at Joel 

Commons Park in August. 
• She will attend a meeting in Newberg to talk about housing development ideas and 

strategies in the region. 
• Small Cities Regional meeting will be held on August 10, she will not be attending. 
• She will be attending the annual Mayor’ Conference utilizing a scholarship from LOC to 

cover the costs.  She will attend the August meeting via Zoom. 
 
Mayor Malcomson presented Councilor Drebin with a plaque expressing the appreciation of the 
City and Council for his service on Council.   

 
15. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

a. ORS 192.660(2)(n)(E) To discuss information about review or approval of programs 
relating to the security of data transmissions by whatever means provided. 

Mayor Malcomson recessed the regular session of the City Council at 9:27 p.m. to enter into an 
Executive Session. 
 
The Executive session was adjourned and the regular session was immediately reconvened at 
10:03 p.m. 

 
a.1 Potential Action Resulting from Executive Session – Selection of an IT 

Services contractor 
Councilor Carswell moved to approve the contract with Alexonet for IT Services as described 
in the proposal and not to exceed $150,000 over the three-year term.  Councilor Johnson 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilor Johnson moved to adjourn the meeting.  Councilor Carswell seconded the motion.  
There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
Minutes approved on 10 day of August, 2023. 
 
CERTIFIED:      ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Hilary Malcomson, Mayor   Kevin Perkins, Assistant City Administrator 



From: Hilary Malcomson
To: Branden Dross
Subject: Fwd: Grant Facade Committee Appointments
Date: Saturday, July 22, 2023 1:02:31 PM

Fyi

Hilary Malcomson
Mayor, Lafayette Oregon

486 3rd St.
PO Box 44
Lafayette, OR 97127

P: 503-864-2451
F: 503-864-4501

From: Hilary Malcomson
Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 12:08:52 PM
To: Michael Shaw <mshaw@ci.lafayette.or.us>; Jo Johnson <jjohnson@ci.lafayette.or.us>; Kayla
Paulsen <kpaulsen@ci.lafayette.or.us>; Lee Gilgan <lgilgan@ci.lafayette.or.us>; Joe Carswell
<jcarswell@ci.lafayette.or.us>
Subject: Grant Facade Committee Appointments
 
Greetings Council 

Please don't reply all but feel free to reply directly to me.

I wanted to inform you of my intent to appoint both Councilor Shaw and Mr. Travis Johnson
to the Downtown Facade Grant Committee.

Councilor Shaw will fill the vacancy created by Jim Drebin's resignation from council and Mr.
Johnson will fill one of the newly created seats.

I think both of these people will serve the committee well.

If you have any questions or concerns please reach out to me. 

Hilary Malcomson
Mayor, Lafayette Oregon

486 3rd St.
PO Box 44
Lafayette, OR 97127

P: 503-864-2451
F: 503-864-4501

mailto:hmalcomson@ci.lafayette.or.us
mailto:brandend@ci.lafayette.or.us




Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: Masonic Cemetery Community 
Outreach Gran Application 

    
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
Requested Council Action: 
Review the grant application. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
None. 
 
Background: 
Grant applications were reviewed by Council at the July 2023 meeting of the City Council.  At that time, 
representatives of the Masonic Cemetery were not present, therefore their application was held over to the 
August meeting.  Staff contacted and invited the listed representative to the August meeting.  The grant 
application is attached.  The City awarded the Masonic Cemetery $500.00 in July 2022. 
 
Financial Impact: 
The request is for $1,000; the Council has, to date, awarded $5,500 out of the $8,000 awarded. 
 
Alternative: 
Council may deny the request for grant funds. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I move to approve the grant request in the amount of $_________ to Union No. 3 A.F.& A. M. for the 
Lafayette Masonic Cemetery. 



������������	
����
����
����

����������������
��������	��������

��
������������������� !"!#$%%$���&�'()*(

+,-.�/0�1202.3--3�456�78,9:�;-933-<�=>?>�@/A�BB�1202.3--3<�?93C/D�EFGHF�=8/D3I�JBKLM�564NH4BG��O2AI�JBKLM�564N4BKG��PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP�QRSTUVTW�XY�Z[Z\�]̂_̀�ab̀̀ ĉd�è�f̀egĥidjk̂�ajdl�m̀_cd�n̂ijhĵcdY�o_ip�l̂_̀�dp̂�ajdl�aebcijq�_r_̀sg�aettbcjdl�ubd̀̂_ip�m̀_cdg�de�cecvh̀ewjd�èx_cjy_djecg�dp_d�h̀ekjŝ�ĝ̀kjîg�de�z_w_l̂dd̂�̀̂gjŝcdg{��|p̂�_hhqji_djec�ĥ j̀es�wè�}jgi_q�~̂_̀��}~��Z[Z��jg�cer�eĥc�_cs��������������������������������������w�leb�rebqs�qj�̂�de�_hhql�wè�_�ijdl�x̀_cd�wè�}~�Z[Z�Y�dp̂c�hq̂_ĝ�iethq̂d̂�dp̂�weqqerjcx�jcwèt_djec�_cs�ĝcs�dp̂�iethq̂d̂s�wèt�de��̂kjc�f̂ �̀jcgY��ggjgd_cd�ajdl��stjcjgd̀_dè��l����������������������������{��ciqbŝ�dp̂�_tebcd�leb�_̀̂ �̀̂�b̂gdjcx�wè�dp̂�ĉ�d�wjgi_q�l̂_̀Y�rpjip��̂xjcg�ec��bql� Y�Z[Z\{�~eb�t_l�gb�tjd�_ssjdjec_q�jcwèt_djec�leb�rebqs�qj�̂�iecgjŝ`̂s�rjdp�leb̀�̀̂�b̂gd{�|p̂�ajdl�aebcijq�rjqq�t_�̂�dp̂�x̀_cd�wbcsjcx�_r_̀sg�_d�dp̂��bql�Z[Z\�ajdl�aebcijq�t̂ d̂jcx¡�_hhqji_cdg�_̀̂ �̂�ĥid̂s�de�_dd̂cs�dp̂�t̂ d̂jcx{��¢_t̂�ew�_x̂cil£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤�¢_t̂£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤�fpeĉ£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤�ot_jq�_ss̀̂ gg£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤�¥_jqjcx�_ss̀̂ gg�wè�x̀_cd�_r_̀sg£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤��tebcd�ew�ajdl�x̀_cd�̀̂�b̂gd�wè�}~�Z[Z\vZ�£�¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤�fb̀heĝ�ew�x̀_cd�̀̂�b̂gd£�¦er�rjqq�dpjg�ajdl�x̀_cd��̂ĉwjd�dp̂�z_w_l̂dd̂�iettbcjdl§�fq̂_ĝ�ijd̂�gĥijwji�cbt�̂ g̀�ew�̀̂gjŝcdg�ĝ̀k̂s{�|p̂�ajdl�aebcijq�t_l�x̀_cd�wbcsg�de�èx_cjy_djecg�_cs̈è�x̀ebhg�dp_d�̂cp_cî�dp̂��b_qjdl�ew�qjŵ�jc�dp̂�z_w_l̂dd̂�iettbcjdl�_cs�rjqq�d_�̂�dp̂�weqqerjcx�ìjd̂̀j_�jcde�iecgjŝ _̀djec£�© ��̀̂iès�ew�ĝ̀kjî�_cs�jth_id�ec�dp̂�z_w_l̂dd̂�iettbcjdl¡© }jc_cij_q�_cs�t_c_x̂t̂cd�i_h_�jqjdĵg�de�h̀ekjŝ�ĝ̀kjîg¡© ªd_d̂t̂cdg�_g�de�per�dp̂�wbcsg�rjqq��̂�bĝs¡�_cs© o�iqbŝg�_q̀̂_sl�ijdlvghecgè̂ s�iettbcjdl�̂k̂cdg{

«¬­®¬�̄®°�±�²°³°́²°µ° ¶·̧·¹º»»º�µ·¼®¬­½�¾º¿º»ºÀ¹ÁÂ±ÃÄÄ±ÃÅÂÄÆ Ç¬­®¬±°¼º½Àº»·À¹ÈÈºÉÊ¿·­Ë°½®¿Ç¬­®¬±°¼º½Àº»·À¹ÈÈºÉÊ¿·­Ë°½®¿ÆÂÂÂ°ÂÂÌ®�ÀºÍ·­À�»Î®�̧·ËËº¬�¼»®¬º¼�­¬�»Ïº�¶·̧·¹º»»º�µ·¼®¬­½�¾º¿º»ºÀ¹°Ð«ÑÌÒ̄ �Ó°�³°���ÔÔ�·¬Õ�µÒÖÖ×Ñ�Ð°�Ì°���ÆØ�ÌÏº�¶·̧·¹º»»º�µ·¼®¬­½�¾º¿º»ºÀ¹�Ï·¼�Ùºº¬�ÙËº¼¼ºÕ�Ù¹�ÍÀ­®À�ÊÀ·¬»¼�̧À®¿�»Ïº�¾­»¹�®̧�¶·̧·¹º»»º�̧®ËË®Î­¬Ê�»Ïº�¿·¼¼­Úº�Ú·¬Õ·Ë­¼¿�·»»·½Ï�®¬�®ÇÀ�½º¿º»ºÀ¹�­¬�ÔÂÔÆ°��²̧»ºÀ�¿·¬¹�Ï®ÇÀ¼�®̧�Ï·ÀÕ�Î®ÀÛ�Îº�Ï·Úº�·Ë¿®¼»�ÀºÍ·­ÀºÕ�·ËË�»Ïº�Ïº·Õ¼»®¬º¼�»Ï·»�½®ÇËÕ�Ùº�ÀºÍ·­ÀºÕ�̧À®¿�»Ïº�Ú·¬Õ·Ë­¼¿°��ÌÏº�̧®½Ç¼�»Ï­¼�ÀºÍ·­À�¼º·¼®¬�­¼�»®�ÙºÊ­¬�»Ïº�ÀºÍ·­À¼�®¬�»Ïº�Ð­¼»®À­½·Ë�Ñ»®¬º¼�­¬�»Ïº�̧·À�ºÕÊº¼�®̧�»Ïº�½º¿º»ºÀ¹�»Ï·»�Ï·Úº�̧·ËËº¬�Ùº½·Ç¼º�®̧�Ë·¬Õ�ºÀ®¼­®¬�·¬Õ�Õ·¿·Êº�̧À®¿�»Àºº�Ë­¿Ù¼°��ÌÏº�Ùº¬­̧­»�»®�»Ïº�¾­»¹�®̧�¶·̧·¹º»»º�¾®¿¿Ç¬­»¹�­¼�»Ï·»�»ÏºÀº�­¼�®¬Ê®­¬Ê�½·Àº�·¬Õ�®̧½Ç¼�»®Î·ÀÕ�»Ïº�Ï­¼»®À¹�®̧�»Ïº�¾­»¹�®̧�¶·̧·¹º»»º�̧®À�¹º·À¼�»®�½®¿º°



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 10-a Chassis Bid Approval for LFD 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action:   
Review the Attached Bids 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Award Bid to Larry H. Miller Ford Lincoln Draper of $71,625 plus TT7L 
 
 
Background: 
The approved Capital Improvement Plan for the FY 23-24 budget included a new fire rescue vehicle for 
the LFD. This vehicle will replace the 1999 Ford F-350.  The approved amount for the final equipped 
vehicle was $225,000. The first part of the vehicle build-out is purchasing a chassis.  
 
City staff solicited bids for the chassis nationwide. The bids solicited were for a Ford 2023 F-550. 
 
The bids received were: 
 
Larry H. Miller Ford Lincoln Draper - $71,625  
Terry Hendricks Ford- $83,785 
Interstate Ford- $85,208 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
$71,625 plus TT&L from the Fire Capital Equipment Fund. Total FY 23-24 CIP allocation is $225,000 
 
Alternatives: 
Council may choose to award the bid to another vendor or choose not to complete the project at this time. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
“I move to approve the bid of $71,625 plus tax, title, and license for the F-550 Chassis from Larry H. 
Miller Ford Lincoln Draper and authorize the City Administrator to sign and administer the contract .” 
 
 













Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 11-b City Hall Roof Replacement 
    

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action: 
Review the attached bids. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Award the bid to Washington Roofing to not exceed $30,000 
 
Background: 
City Hall was last re-roofed in 2005 and in the intervening time has been patched at least once.  Based on 
previous Council discussions, it appears that the City will occupy the current city hall for the foreseeable 
future. The approved Capital Improvement Plan for the FY 23-24 budget included funds for roof 
replacement  Staff solicited bids from area companies to re-roof City Hall as a preventive maintenance 
measure to protect the integrity of the unreinforced masonry structure of City Hall.   
 
Washington Roofing submitted the lowest bid, has served the community for many years, and has a 
positive history of work for the City, most recently roofing the Fire Station.  The one caveat included in 
all the bids is the possibility that costs may rise above the bid amount depending on the condition of the 
sheeting on the roof; if there are repairs to that element costs will increase. 
 
City staff solicited bids locally.  
 
The bids received were: 
 
Jeremy Rhodes Construction - $29,110 plus additions if needed  
Sawtooth Roofing- $39,726 
Washington Roof Company- $28,511.60 plus additions if needed 
 
Financial Impact: 
$30,000 from the City Hall Building Fund. Total FY 23-24 CIP allocation is $45,000 
 
The bid price is $28,511.60; Staff recommends approving the contract in a “not to exceed” amount of 
$30,000 to cover contingencies. 
 
Alternative: 
Council may choose to award the bid to another vendor or choose not to complete the project at this time. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
“I move to award the contract for roofing City Hall to Washington Roofing in an amount not to exceed 
$30,000 and authorize the City Administrator to sign and administer the contract.” 



637 SW Keck Dr. #114
McMinnville, OR

97128

Tel: 503-434-8664
Email:

sean@jeremyrhodesconstruction.com
Web: www.jeremyrhodesconstruction.com

$29,110.00

$2,150.00

$6,365.00

proposal
Reference 2023066
Date July 6, 2023
Valid for 90 day

Optional items

Install Certainteed Integrity Roof System as follows: Optional

1. Tear off existing roof and dispose of (1 layer - extra layers, if found, to be removed at
$0.79/sq ft)

2. Repair any dry rot/damaged sheathing (extra cost - notify owner before undertaking any
repairs)

3. Install Certainteed WinterGuard Ice and Water Shield at all valleys and penetrations
4. Install Certainteed RoofRunner synthetic underlayment
5. Install Certainteed Landmark Algae Resistant composition shingles
6. Install Certainteed Shadow Ridge hip and ridge caps
7. New no-caulk pipe flashings, new edge metal, new RVO attic vents
8. Plumb all bathroom fans and range hoods to dedicated rooftop stem vents
9. Clean grounds and gutters of all related debris

10. 10 year warranty on workmanship from Jeremy Rhodes Construction
11. Certainteed SureStart PLUS Four Star extended warranty included

Install Certainteed shingle-over intake vents and 9" filtered ridge vent Optional

Install 716" OSB sheathing over existing tongue and groove Optional

Notes

If necessary, additional repairs/woodwork to be performed at $84/man hour plus materials

To City of Lafayette
486 3rd Street
Lafayette, OR
97127



Terms
1. PAYMENTS: Payment to be made as follows: 50% due on or before date of commencement, remainder upon completion. Any account not
paid in full within 30 days of completion of work and/or billing will be charged a late charge of 1½% per month (18% per annum) from date of
completion of work and/or billing until paid.

2. PERMITS: Contractor shall apply for and obtain such permits and regulatory approvals as may be required by the local municipal/county
government, the cost thereof shall be included as part of the Project price.

3. INSURANCE: Contractor shall maintain general liability, workers compensation and builder's risk insurance.

4. CHANGES TO SCOPE OF WORK: Owner may make changes to the scope of the work, including changes to the drawings and
specifications, from time to time during the construction of the Project. However, any such change or modification shall only be made by
written "Change Order" signed by both parties. Such Change Orders shall become part of this Contract. Owner agrees to pay any increase in
the cost of the Project as a result of a Change Order. In the event the cost of a Change Order is not known at the time a Change Order is
executed, the Contractor shall estimate the cost thereof and Owner shall pay the actual cost whether or not it is in excess of the estimated
cost.

5. DESTRUCTION AND DAMAGE: If the Project is destroyed or damaged for any reason, except where such destruction or damage was
caused by the sole negligence of the Contractor or its subcontractors, Owner shall pay Contractor for any additional work done by Contractor in
rebuilding or restoring the Project to its condition prior to such destruction or damage. If the estimated cost of replacing work already
accomplished by Contractor exceeds 20 percent of the Contract price, either the Contractor or Owner may terminate this Contract. Upon
termination by either party, Contractor shall be excused from further performance under this Contract and Owner shall pay Contractor a
percentage of the Contract price in proportion to the amount of work accomplished prior to the destruction or damage.

6. ASSIGNMENT: Neither party may assign this Contract, or payments due under the Contract, without the other party’s written consent. Any
such assignment shall be void and of no effect

7. INTERPRETATION:

(a) Interpretation of Documents. The Contract, drawings, and specifications are intended to supplement one another. In the event of a
conflict, the specifications shall control the drawings, and the Contract shall control both. If work is displayed on the drawings but not called for
in the specifications, or if the work is called for in the specifications but not displayed on the drawings, Contractor shall be required to perform
the work as though it were called for and displayed in both documents.

(b) Entire Agreement. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. No other agreements, oral or written, pertaining to the
work to be performed under this Contract exists between the parties. This Contract may only be modified only by a written agreement signed
by both parties.

(c) Governing Law. This Contract shall be interpreted and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon.

8. ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS: If any party to this Contract brings a cause of action against the other party arising from or relating to this
Contract, the prevailing party in such proceeding shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees and court costs.

9. PERFORMANCE:

(a) Contractor may, at its discretion, engage licensed subcontractors to perform work pursuant this Contract provided Contractor shall remain
fully responsible for the proper completion of the Project.

(b) All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner and in compliance with all building codes and applicable laws. To the extent
required by law, all work shall be performed by individuals duly licensed and authorized by law to perform said work.

(c) Contractor agrees to remove all debris and leave the premises in broom clean condition.



10. WARRANTY: Shingles guaranteed under manufacturer’s lifetime warranty. Contractor's warranty shall be limited to defects in
workmanship within the scope of work performed by Contractor and which arise and become known within 10 years from the date hereof.
Contractor agrees to repair any roofing leaks under normally anticipated weather conditions. Ice damming is not a normally anticipated
condition. Damage done to the roof system through no fault of the Contractor are not warranted by Contractor. All said defects arising after 10
years and defects in material are not warranted by Contractor. Contractor hereby assigns to Owner all warranties on materials as provided by
the manufacturer of such materials.

Company Registration Number: Oregon CCB # 159655



This is not a lien.  Your contractor is required by law to provide this notice to inform you
about construction lien laws. This notice explains the construction lien law, and gives steps
you can take to protect your property from a valid lien. As an owner, you should read this
information notice carefully. This information notice is required to be given if you contract
for residential construction or remodeling, if you are buying a new home, or at any time
the contract price exceeds $2,000.

This notice is not intended to be a complete analysis of the law. You should consult an attorney
for more information.

(over)

• Under Oregon law, your contractor and others who provide labor, materials, equipment, or
services to your project may be able to claim payment from your property if they have not been
paid. That claim is called a Construction Lien.

• If your contractor does not pay subcontractors, employees, rental equipment dealers,materials
suppliers, or does not make other legally required payments, those who are owed money may
place a lien against your property for payment.  It is in your best interest to verify that all
bills related to your contract are paid, even if you have paid your contractor in full.

• If you occupy or will occupy your home, persons who supply materials, labor, equipment,
or services ordered by your contractor are permitted by law to file a lien against your property
only if they have sent you a timely Notice of Right to Lien (which is different from this
Information Notice), before or during construction. If you enter into a contract to buy a newly-
built, partially-built, or newly-remodeled home, a lien may be claimed even though you have
not received a Notice of Right to a Lien. If you do not occupy the building, a Notice of Right
to Lien is not required prior to filing a lien.

Common Questions and Answers About Construction Liens

Can someone record a construction lien even if I pay my contractor?  Yes. Anyone who has not
been paid for labor, material, equipment, or services on your project and has provided you with a valid
Notice of Right to Lien has the right to record a construction lien.

What is a Notice of Right to Lien?  A Notice of a Right to Lien is sent to you by persons who have
provided labor, materials, or equipment to your construction project. It protects their construction lien
rights against your property.

What should I do when I receive a Notice of Right to Lien?  Don’t ignore it. Find out what
arrangements your contractor has made to pay the sender of the Notice of Right to Lien.

When do construction liens need to be recorded?  In Oregon, construction liens generally need
to be recorded within 75 days from the date the project was substantially completed, or 75 days from
the date that the lien claimant stopped providing labor, material, equipment, or services, whichever
happened first. To enforce a lien, the lien holder must file a lawsuit in a proper court within 120 days
of the date the lien was filed.

Note to Contractor: This notice must be delivered personally, or mailed by registered mail, certified mail, or by first-class
mail with a certificate of mailing. Ask the signing parties to provide you with an original or copy to retain in your files. You
should retain proof of delivery of this notice for at least two years.

Information Notice To Owner About

Construction Liens
(ORS 87.093)



CONTRACTOR: CCB#: PROPERTY OWNER:

Print  Name (as it appears on contract) Print  Name (as it appears on contract)

Signature Date Signature Date

Steps That Consumers Can Take to Protect Themselves

• Contact the Construction Contractors Board (CCB) and confirm that your contractor is
licensed. The law requires all construction contractors to be licensed with the CCB. Check a
contractor’s license online at the CCB consumer website: www.oregon.gov/ccb, or you can call
503-378-4621.

• Review the Consumer Protection Notice (ORS 701.330(1)), which your contractor must provide
to you at the time of contract on a residential structure.

• Consider using the services of an escrow agent to protect your interests. Consult your attorney
to find out whether your escrow agent will protect you against liens when making payments.

• Contact a title company about obtaining a title policy that will protect you from construction
lien claims.

• Find out what precautions, if any, will be taken by your contractor, lending institution, and
architect to protect your project from construction liens.

• Ask the contractor to get lien waivers or lien releases from every subcontractor, materials
provider, equipment provider, and anyone else the contractor is responsible for paying. Do this
before you give your contractor a progress payment.

• Have a written contract with your contractor.  A written contract is required for projects greater
than $2,000. An original contractor that fails to provide a written contract as required by law, may
not place a construction lien against the owner’s property.

• If you receive a Notice of Right to Lien, ask for a statement of the reasonable value of the
materials, labor, equipment, or services provided to your project from everyone who sends you
a Notice of Right to Lien. If the information is not provided in a timely manner, the sender of the
Notice of Right to Lien may still be able to file a construction lien, but will not be entitled to attorney
fees.

• When you pay your contractor, write checks made jointly payable to the contractor,
subcontractors, materials, equipment, or services providers. The checks name both the
contractor and the subcontractor, materials or equipment provider. The checks can only be cashed
if both the contractor and the subcontractor, materials or equipment provider endorses it. This
ensures that the subcontractor and other providers will be paid by your contractor, and can
eliminate the risk of a lien on your property.

• Should you have a dispute with your contractor, you may be able to file a complaint with the
CCB and be reimbursed in whole or in part from the contractor’s bond. For more details about help
available through the agency, write to the CCB at PO Box 14140, Salem, OR 97309-5052 or call
503-378-4621.

• Consult an attorney.  If you do not have an attorney, consider contacting the Oregon State Bar
Referral Service at 503-684-3763 or 1-800-452-7636.

f:information_notice_liens.adopted1-01-10

Signing this Information Notice verifies only that you have received it. Your signature does not give your contractor or those
who provide material, labor, equipment, or services, any additional rights to place a lien on your property.

Job Site Address:



CONTRACTOR: CCB#: HOMEOWNER:

Print Contractor Name (as it appears on contract) Print  Homeowner Name (as it appears on contract)

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signature Date

Notice of Procedure
Regarding Residential Construction

Arbitrations and Lawsuits
(ORS 701.330)

Oregon law contains important requirements that homeowners must follow before
starting an arbitration or court action against any contractor, subcontractor,
or supplier (materials or equipment) for construction defects.

Before you start an arbitration or court action, you must do the following:

1. Deliver a written notice of any conditions that you believe are defective to the
contractor, subcontractor, or supplier that you believe is responsible for the
alleged defect.

2. Allow the contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or its agent, to visually inspect the
possible defects and also allow the contractor, subcontractor, or supplier to do
reasonable testing.

3. Provide the contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or its agent, the opportunity to
make an offer to repair or pay for the defects. You are not obligated to accept
any offer made.

There are strict procedures and deadlines that must be followed under Oregon law.
Failure to follow those procedures or meet those deadlines will affect your right to start
an arbitration or court action.

You should contact an attorney for information on the procedures and deadlines
required under Oregon law.

f:noticeofprocedure/adopted12-04-07

Your contractor is supplying this notice to you as required by Oregon law.



1. Make sure your contractor is properly licensed before you sign a contract. Visit www.oregon.gov/ccb,
and click on the link, Check on a Contractor’s License, or call our offices at 503-378-4621. To be
licensed in Oregon, contractors must take training and pass a test on business practices and law. Licens-
ing is not a guarantee of the contractor’s work.

• A license requires the contractor to maintain a surety bond and liability insurance -
The CCB surety bond provides a limited amount of financial security if the contractor is ordered to
pay damages in contract disputes. It is not intended to be a safety net for consumer damages.
Consumers with large projects may wish to look into performance bonds. Liability insurance
coverage provides for property damage and bodily injury caused by the contractor. It does not
cover contract disputes, including poor workmanship.

•  If your contractor is not licensed - the CCB bond and dispute resolution services will not be
available to you.

2. What you should know about bids, contracts, and change orders:

•  Bids - Do not automatically accept the lowest bid - A low bid may make it necessary for the con-
tractor to use lower quality materials and to cut corners in workmanship.

• Contracts and Change Orders - Always get it in writing. Your contractor is required to provide
a written contract if the contract price is more than $2000. The CCB recommends that all con-
tracts be in writing.

• Contracts should be as detailed as possible - Some items to include are materials and costs,
permits, estimated start and completion dates, debris removal, and arbitration clauses. Make
sure the contractor’s name, CCB number, and contact information is included in the contract.

•  Read and understand your contract before signing it - Don’t be pressured into signing your
contract without taking the time needed to go through it. Make sure it includes enough details
to avoid misunderstandings and to protect you and your property.

3. Additional contract information you should know:

•  A Payment Schedule - should be included in the contract. Stick to the schedule and never pay
in full for a project before the work is complete.

•  Special Note on Liens - Subcontractors and material suppliers that work on your project are often
paid by the general contractor. If a general contractor fails to pay, the subcontractor may file a lien
on your property. For information on construction liens, visit the CCB’s Consumer Help Page at
www.oregon.gov/ccb, or contact an attorney.

•  Warranty on new residential construction - Contractors must make an offer of a warranty when
constructing a new residential structure. Consumers may accept or refuse the warranty.

4. If you should have a problem with your contractor - You can file a complaint with the CCB against
a licensed contractor within one year of the substantial completion of work on your project. Contact
the CCB office at 503-378-4621 for help.

Visit the CCB website at for more information on having a successful project.
www.oregon.gov/ccb

Oregon law requires contractors to provide the homeowner with this notice at the time of written contract, for
work on a residential structure. This notice explains licensing , bond and insurance requirements, and steps
that consumers can take to help protect their interests.

START OUT YOUR PROJECT RIGHT

CONTRACTOR: CCB#: PROPERTY OWNER:

Signature Date Signature Date

Consumer Protection Notice
Actions to help make your project successful

f:CPN 4-26-2011

(ORS 701.330 (1))

foxg
Highlight

foxg
Highlight



CertainTeed

Strong protection in the early years

The 

CertainTeed 

Shingle Warranty 

that gives you 

coverage 

when you 

need it most.

 SureStart™

Why only CertainTeed gives you the 
confidence of SureStart and SureStart PLUS.
We can offer this extensive coverage because all CertainTeed 

roofing products are crafted with quality materials, advanced 

manufacturing methods and a standard of excellence. 

That means problems rarely occur.

But just in case a defect arises during the critical early years, 

CertainTeed protects you with SureStart or SureStart PLUS 

as follows:

•  Coverage of 100% of the cost of shingles to repair or 

replace defective shingles.

•  Coverage of the cost of labor to repair the defective 

shingles or apply new shingles to replace defective shingles.

•  Non-prorated coverage throughout SureStart or SureStart 

PLUS protection periods.

•  Transferable from the original property owner/consumer 

to the first subsequent owner.

•  See the Limited Asphalt Shingle Warranty for details.

Upgraded 130 mph Wind Warranty Available¥

Extended Transferable Coverage£

 3-STAR 4-STAR 5-STAR
 Coverage Coverage Coverage

Lifetime Shingles 20 years 50 years† 50 years‡

Non-Prorated Coverage 4	 4	 4

Materials & Labor 4	 4	 4

Tear-off 4	 4	 4

Disposal 	 4	 4

Workmanship 	 	 	4§

 
NOTE: XT®25, XT®30 and Patriot® shingles carry 10 years with 3-STAR, 20 years with 
4-STAR and 25 years with 5-STAR coverage including the features as indicated above.

Flat Roof Sections: If a CertainTeed Flintlastic roof system is part of the job, 
up to 10 squares will be covered for 12, 15 or 20 years depending upon 
the specific system installed.

SureStart™ PLUS extends the duration and coverage of standard SureStart  
protection for the installed CertainTeed roofing products. For all other warranty 
features refer to CertainTeed’s Limited Asphalt Shingle Warranty in place at  
the time your shingles were installed (obtain a copy by calling 800-782-8777  
or visit www.certainteed.com)

¥ 130 mph wind warranty available  
on lifetime products when special  
application methods are used: 

£ Fully transferable for 10 years with 3-STAR Coverage, 12 years with 4-STAR 
Coverage, and 15 years with 5-STAR Coverage; refer to CertainTeed’s limited  
warranty for details on transfers.

† Applies to single-family detached houses. Duration for all other types  
of structures is limited to 25 years.

‡ Applies to single-family detached houses. Duration for all other types  
of structures is limited to 30 years.

§ Workmanship is covered for 25 years.

CertainTeed Corporation 
P.O. Box 860 
Valley Forge, PA 19482 
 

Professional: 800-233-8990 
Consumer: 800-782-8777 
www.certainteed.com 
http://blog.certainteed.com

ASK ABOUT ALL OF OUR OTHER CERTAINTEED PRODUCTS AND SYSTEMS:

Code No. 20-20-3065 © 2015 CertainTeed Corporation, Printed in U.S.A.

ROOFING • SIDING • TRIM • DECKING • RAILING • FENCE
GYPSUM • CEILINGS • INSULATION

100053_20-20-3065.indd   1 1/16/15   10:48 AM



 Warranty SureStart 
Product Period Period

Grand Manor®  LifetimeA 10 years

Carriage House®  LifetimeA 10 years

Presidential Shake® TL (& AR) LifetimeA 10 years

Presidential Solaris®  LifetimeA 10 years

Presidential Shake® (& AR) (& Impact Resistant)* LifetimeA 10 years

Landmark® TL (& AR) LifetimeA 10 years

Landmark® Premium (& AR) LifetimeA 10 years

NorthGate™ LifetimeA 10 years

Landmark® Pro/Architect 80 LifetimeA 10 years

Highland Slate® (& Impact Resistant)* LifetimeA 10 years

Landmark® Solaris (& IR)* LifetimeA 10 years

Independence® LifetimeA 10 years

Landmark® (& AR) LifetimeB 10 years

Landmark® IR* LifetimeB 10 years

Hatteras® LifetimeB 10 years

Patriot® 30 years 8 years

XT®30 (& AR) (& Impact Resistant)* 30 years 5 years

XT®25 (& AR) 25 years 5 years

CT®20 20 years 3 years

SureStart™ and SureStart™ PLUS
are 100% coverage...even labor

Only CertainTeed enhances your 
shingle warranty with the total 
assurance of SureStart™

CertainTeed offers a full line of shingles with warranty 

durations ranging from 20 years to lifetime limited for 

your assurance over the long term. Yet CertainTeed’s 

exclusive SureStart™ protection offers even more. SureStart 

provides the best coverage you can get in the vital early 

years after your new roof has been installed. Here’s how 

SureStart is different from any other coverage. In case of 

manufacturing defects in CertainTeed shingles during the 

applicable period, SureStart protection covers…

100% of materials 

All shingles required to repair or replace the defective 

product will be provided free. No exceptions. 

100% of labor 

All labor required to repair defective shingles or apply new 

shingles to replace the defective shingles will be paid by 

CertainTeed, based on local fair market value for labor. 

Costs of flashings, metal work, tear-off and disposal are 

included for Grand Manor®, Carriage House®,  

Presidential Shake® TL (& AR), Landmark® TL (& AR), 

Presidential Shake® (& AR), Presidential Shake®   

(Impact Resistant), Presidential Solaris®, Highland Slate®, 

Highland Slate®   (Impact Resistant), Landmark® Premium, 

NorthGate™, Landmark® Pro, Landmark® Solaris and 

Independence®.

Without prorating the cost 
Replacement coverage of material and labor is not 

prorated or otherwise reduced during the applicable 

SureStart period. The SureStart terms are effective for  

3, 5 or 10 years based on the shingle (see SureStart chart).

And SureStart protection can be transferred! 
The CertainTeed warranty with SureStart protection 

can be transferred from the original consumer to the 

subsequent property owner during the SureStart  

period for the remaining duration of the warranty.

SureStart PLUS Extended Warranty  
Protection for added peace of mind
When you choose an Integrity Roof System™ installed 

by a contractor who holds advanced credentials from 

CertainTeed, you have the opportunity to obtain 

additional levels of SureStart coverage. The chart  

on the back shows the benefits of each warranty  

extension option.

How can we help?
For additional information or to locate a contractor with 

CertainTeed credentials, call CertainTeed at 800-782-8777 

or visit our website at www.certainteed.com.

SureStart coverage details

A.  The Lifetime Warranty period is only available to individual homeowners. The warranty period for 
these shingles installed on premises not used by individual homeowners as their residence is  
limited to 50 years and the SureStart period is 10 years following the installation of the shingles. 
Roof tear-off, metal work, flashing and disposal expense, incurred during repair or replacement are 
covered or reimbursed by this Limited Warranty. Limited Warranty transferees during the SureStart 
period are limited to a 50-year warranty period (see section titled “Transfers During the SureStart 
Period” for details).

B.  The Lifetime Warranty period is only available to individual homeowners. The warranty period for 
these shingles installed on premises not used by individual homeowners as their residence is  
limited to 40 years and the SureStart period is 5 years following the installation of the shingles. 
Limited Warranty transferees during the SureStart period are limited to a 40-year warranty period 
(see section titled “Transfers During the SureStart Period” for details).

  *   CertainTeed’s Landmark® IR and Impact Resistant (IR) versions of Presidential Shake®, 
Highland Slate®, Landmark  Solaris®, and XT®30 shingles comply with UL 2218 Impact 
Resistance of Prepared Roof Covering Materials test criteria at time of manufacture.

100053_20-20-3065.indd   2 1/16/15   10:48 AM



 
“Our Most Important Roof Is Yours” 

 

503. 258 . 8017           360.892.8448                  5230  NE  109TH      PORTLAND     OR   97220                503.258.8019  FAX 

LICENSED * BONDED * INSURED    CCB# 170692   WA# SAWTORC-945LR  WWW.SAWTOOTHROOFING.COM 

1 

To: Lafayette City Hall (Kevin Perkins) Date: 07/12/2023 

Job Address: 486 3rd St.  Phone: 503-864-2451 

Lafayette, OR 97127   Project Manager: Tom Solan 
kevinp@ci.lafayette.or.us.                                                                         Ph # 503-349-9912 

                                                                                               toms@sawtoothroofing.com 

 

PROPOSAL CONTRACT 
 

Sawtooth Roofing Company proposes to furnish all labor and all materials necessary to complete the 

following procedure.  After proper preparations, Sawtooth Roofing will install: 

 

   

 Option 1: Lifetime Owens Corning Duration Trudef A/R w/130mph wind war. $ 39,726.00 

 A/R= Algae Resistant Shingles    *OC PLATINUM Warranty Included  

 

Due to possible material cost increases, this price is good for only 3 days. 

Sales Tax Not Included 

 

PREPARATIONS AND PROCEDURES 

  

 EXISTING ROOF:  Existing single roof layer all completely removed and hauled away. At this time deck will 

be inspected for damage and dry rot. 

 SHEATHING:  We will install ½” CDX plywood over the existing ship lap wood decking. Other types of dry 

rot or damaged siding will be replaced at $85.00 per man/ hour plus materials.  

 FELT:  An upgraded Double Layer Owens Corning Titanium X30 synthetic roofing underlayment with Titanium PSU 

Ice & Watershield for required shingle low slope application. An Owens Corning starter strip will be installed over drip 

metal and rake metal. 

 METAL:  A pre-painted drip metal shall be installed around gutter edge to ensure water flows into gutter.  A pre-painted 

rake metal will be installed on all rake edges to ensure proper protection.   

 VENTS:  We will remove 9 existing roof vents, install Owens Corning Venture Ridge Vents along with Owens Corning 

Inflow Intake Vents to allow for a balanced venting system. Install stem hood vents for exhaust fans. 

 PLUMBING PIPES:  All pipes will be re-flashed with new Lifetime Ultimate pipe jacks. 

 RIDGE:  We will install a matching Owens Corning ProEdge hip and ridge on all needed areas. 

 VALLEYS: Install Titanium PSU 30 Ice & Water Shield along with 24” valley metal. 

 AC UNITE: Install new saddle flashing with counter flashing. 

 FLUE PIPE: Install new flue pipe flashing with storm collar 

 LOW PITCH AREA: Install 2 ply Torch Down on the roof over the parking lot entrance. 

 WORKMANSHIP:  All work will be performed by professionals in a quick and efficient manner.   

 DEBRIS:  All debris caused by the roofing process shall be kept to a minimum during the process.  A total clean up and 

removal of exterior debris shall be done upon completion.  Attics or unfinished upstairs rooms should be protected by the 

homeowner from dust or small debris that may fall in from the tear-off process. 

 PLATINUM PROTECTION WARRANTY : Lifetime waranty covers materials, labor, tear-off, and disposal the first  50 

years covers 100%. Lifetime workmanship warranty covered the first 25 years covers 100%. See Owens Corning Platinum 

Protection for warranty details. 

mailto:kevinp@ci.lafayette.or.us.
mailto:toms@sawtoothroofing.com


 
 

  

2 

  

PAYMENTS:  Fifty percent of the total contract shall be paid to Sawtooth Roofing Company by personal check, 

cashiers check, cash or Visa/MasterCard prior to ordering materials or commencement of work, and the balance due 

upon completion of the contracted work.  (Additional fee of 2.5% of total for Visa/MC payments) (Real estate 

transactions are payable and due upon closing.)  Jobs cancelled after the 3 days of right of refusal will be charged 

15% of total job. 

Payment address:  5230 NE 109th Ave, Portland, OR  97220.   Office phone:  503-258-8017 Fax: 503-258-8019 

 

LICENSES, BONDS, AND INSURANCE:  

OR Contractors License:  #170692  

Washington Contractors License:  #SAWTORC-945LR 

Bond:  Old Republic Surety Co. #YLI261193 (OR) #YLI 261194 (WA)   Workman’s Comp:  SAIF #988577 

Liability Insurance: Clear Blue Specialty Insurance Co AR01-RS-2204499-00 

 | Portland License:  # 686850 | Metro License:  #8965 

 

WARRANTY: 50 Year Workmanship Warranty from Owens Corning.  See Platinum Protection Warranty for 

details. Invoice must be paid within 30 days from substantial completion for warranties to be valid. 
 

NOTICE: You may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of 

this transaction by giving written notice.  Cancellation by you after the right to rescind has passed shall be deemed a 

material breach of this agreement and entitles the contractor to damages.  Consumer information regarding how to 

protect yourself may be obtained directly from the Oregon Construction Contractors Board, 700 Smmer St. NE Suite 

300, P.O. Box 14140, Salem, OR 97309-5052.  Their web site is www.ccb.state.or.us  (503) 378-4621 
 

1. BID/PAYMENT DUE:  Final  payment is due upon the completion of work.  An invoice will be sent to each 

customer with the final payment amount.  A finance charge at the rate of 1.5% per month/18% per annum will begin 

to accrue on the 15th day retroactive to the date of the completion of work if payment is not received by that date. 

Bid is contingent upon the use of Sawtooth Roofing Company’s standard contract terms and conditions.  

2. WARRANTY:  Warranties are not in effect or valid until all monies due are paid in full and must be within 30 

days of substanial completiion.  Failure to make payment in full within thirty (30) days of job completion shall be 

deemed a material breach of contract and will void all warranties.  Our limited labor warranty covers roof leaks 

caused by defective workmanship and does not include roof leaks caused by: (1) Obstruction of proper drainage of 

the roof by debris/ice buildup: (2) Standing water or ponding; (3) Excessive walking on the roof and/or walking on 

the roof by persons who do so improperly; (4) Improper flashing or sealing of any roof penetrations made after the 

work done by Sawtooth Roofing Company has been completed; (5) Any physical damage of whatever nature to the 

roofing material; (6) Work done on the roof by persons other than Sawtooth Roofing Company.  In addition, our 

limited labor does not cover damage to roofs caused by lightning, hurricane, tornado, hailstorm, gale (50 mph) force 

winds, impact of foreign objects, or damage due to settlement or structural deficiency.  Not responsible for loss of 

texture or exposing nail heads due to vibration.  Not responsible for sheetrock or texture damage due to skylight 

frame being removed for re-flashing of curb.  Not responsible for punctured air conditioning lines beneath decking.  

Not responsible for re-directing satellite dishes.  Warranty limited to repair of roof leaks and replacement of missing 

shingles, but does not include repair of, or reimbursement for water damage to the building or any components or 

contents thereof including mold, mildew or interruption in the use of the building or personal injury claims resulting 

from the alleged mold growth. 

3. DISPUTES:  If buyer is dissatisfied with some aspect of contractor’s work after said job is substantailly 

completed, buyer agrees to not withhold any more than (5) percent of the total price of the contract until an 

agreement is reached and enacted upon whereon the balance withheld plus any applicable finance charges  becomes 

due and payable.  Buyer is responsible for all attorneys fees in the event of any dispute that results in legal action. 

4. ACCESS TO BUILDING:  Owner shall supply free access to building for direct loading.  In the event necessary 

access is not availabe or is refused to contractor, this contract may be cancelled and owner shall pay for all 

reasonable costs incurred by contractor. 

5. PERMITS/FEES:  Any fees and/or permits required will be paid for by owner and obtained by Sawtooth 

Roofing Company.  All other charges, taxes, assessments, fees, etc. of any kind whatsoever, required by any 

government body, telephone or utility company or the like shall be paid for by Owner unless otherwise stated in the 

contract. 

6, SIGNS:  Owner hereby grants Sawtooth Roofing Company the right to display his signs at the site. 

http://www.ccb.state.or.us/


 
 

  

3 

7. PHOTOS:  Owner hereby grants Sawtooth Roofing Company without further written authorization, the right to 

use aerial or surface photos of the job to be used in advertising.  Owner grants contractor the right to publish the 

project street address on a “reference” list or other advertising which may be given to prospective customers. 

8. CONCEALED DAMAGE AND DRY ROT:  Sawtooth Roofing Company will inform owner of any dry rot or 

other sub-roof deterioration which is concealed and is discovered during the course of the work.  Contractor is not 

responsible to repair any such discovered deterioration and any work done by contractor to remedy such discovered 

deterioration will only be done as extra work in a written change order. 

9. TERMITES, PESTS AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES:  Owner understands that contractor is not qualified 

or licensed as an inspector or abatement contractor for hazardous materials (as defined by the government), or for 

pest (including termites).  Should any such hazardous substances or pest be suspected to be present on the premises, 

it is the owner’s responsibility to arrange and pay for inspection and abatement.  Contractor cannot certify or warrant 

your building as being free of hazardous substances or pests. 

10. CLEANUP:  Upon completion, contractor will be responsible for cleanup and removal of job related debris on 

the outside of the structure only; leaving the premises in a neat, broom-clean condition.  Job related debris consisting 

of dust, dirt, asphalt, or pieces of roofing materials which may settle into attics, garages and living areas with open 

bleam ceilings or any other area being worked over is unavoidable.  Every effort will be made to minimize interior 

debris, however due to insurance liability limitations, contractor will not be responsible for or held liable for the 

cleanup or removal or any matreials or debris left inside the structure during the normal course of construction. 

11. NOTIFICATION OF DEFECTS:  Owners are responsible for notifying Sawtooth Roofing Company in 

writing, of any complaints regarding work done by Sawtooth Roofing Company.  Owner shall give Sawtooth 

Roofing Company ample opportunity to affect any repairs or changes which may be required prior to taking any 

action which owner may otherwise be entitled to.  Should owners or others at owner’s direction make such 

repairs/changes without notification to Sawtooth Roofing Company in writing, then owners will be solely 

responsible for the costs and effectiveness of such repairs/changes. 

12. SUMMARY OF REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR BOARD (CCB) CONSUMER 

NOTICES: Oregon law requires construction contractors to give homeowners certain notices before and during a 

construction project.  This summary explains what they mean.  It is important to read and understand these forms. 

 a. Consumer Protection Notice – This information explains contractor licensing standards, bond and insurance 

requirements, steps consumers can take for successful construction projects and what to do if problems occur. 

 b.  Information Notice to Owner About Construction Liens – Contractors must give homeowners this notice any 

time the contract price is more than $1000.  It is given at the time a written contract is signed or if a verbal contract 

within five working days.  The notice explains the construction lien law.  It includes steps homeowners can take to 

protect their property from a construction lien. 

 c.  Notice of Procedure – The notice explains what a homeowner must do before beginning an arbitration or court 

action against a contractor for constuction defects.  (This procedure is separate from the CCB Dispute Resolution 

process.) 

13.  Explanation of Property Owner’s Rights:  

 a. Consumers have the right to receive the products and services agreed to in the contract. 

 b. Consumers have the right to resolve disputes through means outlined in the contract. 

 c. Consumers have the right to file a complaint with the CCB.  Any arbitration or mediation clauses in the contract 

may prevent the CCB from processing. 

14.  Arbitration/Mediation Clause:  This contract DOES NOT contain an arbitration or mediation clause. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Sawtooth Roofing Company 

 

 



 
 

  

4 

 

ACCEPTANCE 

 

 

I/We authorize Sawtooth Roofing Company to furnish all material and labor required to complete the work 

mentioned in the above proposal, for which I/We agree to pay the amount mentioned in said proposal according to 

the above payment plan.  I/We have read/received the following forms required to be included by the state of 

Oregon/Washington with this proposal:  Oregon 1) Consumer Protection Notice, 2) Notice of Procedure and 3) 

Information Notice to Owner about Construction Liens.  Washington 1) Model Disclosure Statement Notice to 

Customer, 2) Facts About Construction Liens 

 

 

 

                                 ___________________________________________  

Customer’s Signature     Customer’s Printed Name 

 

 

 

Date:                  Color:                    

 

 

Please be advised that you have the right of cancellation at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after 

the date of this transaction by giving written notice.  Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications 

involving extra costs of materials or labor will only be executed upon written notification.  A written change order 

will be submitted to you for approval prior to the start of any additional work. 

 
 



 
  

 
 

City of Lafayette Kevin Perkins 
PO Box 55 503-864-2451 
Lafayette, OR 97127 kevinp@ci.lafayette.or.us 
   

   

INVESTMENT: Roof   
Limited Lifetime CertainTeed “Landmark” Architectural Shingle with AR 229 lb. $28,511.60  
Washington Roofing Company 2-Year Workmanship Warranty   
CertainTeed SureStart Protection Limited Lifetime Warranty   
Scope of work to include:   
   Complete demolition and disposal of all existing roofing   
   Inspect existing roof substrate for damages   
   Roof system installed per manufacturer’s specifications   
   Algae resistant shingle   
   110 mph wind uplift warranty   
   Install 50 mil commercial grade PVC at low slope roof (side entry)   
   Install CertainTeed High Temp synthetic Diamond Deck underlayment   
   Install hips and ridges   
   Painted metal valley, rake, drip edge and metal accessory flashings as necessary   
   Cut in and install ridge vent at all rooflines      
   Install damper vents at exhaust penetrations (interior connections by others or at time and material)  
   Re-flash base of HVAC unit, Includes counter flashing   
   Reuse stove pipe base flashing    
   Flash all plumbing pipes with new pipe flashings   
   Re-furbish electrical    
   

Notes: 
   Maintain an OSHA compliant worksite  
   Merit wages apply  
   Operations to be maintained during course of installation  
   Any additional work not listed in proposed price for repairs or plywood replacement at $106.00 per man hour plus material costs 
   State of Oregon Corporate Activity Tax included in proposed price 
   Building permits by others or at cost, not included in proposed price 
   Not responsible for presence (known or unknown) of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards, risk assessment or            
      inspection by others, remediation by others 
   Not responsible for roofing debris falling or dust into building interior due to openings in structural decking during the course 
      of roof demolition. Interior protection for falling debris or dust by others 
   Not responsible for satellite or antenna alignment or tuning during course of roof system installation 
   DEQ required core sample and asbestos testing for disposal included in proposed price 
   Proper access for crew and equipment to jobsite must be provided  
   Dry rot or structural repairs to be completed at time and material  
   Protect surrounding property and landscaping throughout duration of project 
   Provide our own power, sanitation facilities for work crew and necessary equipment to complete project 
   Provide complete cleanup of job site, including running a magnet to remove nails   
   Ventilation inspection required before installation any required modifications will be at additional time and materials 
   Open soffits may show roof system fastener attachments 
   Estimated job completion rate: 3 days +/- 

 
 

Disclaimers and Approval/Signature Located on Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project:  City Hall – 486 3rd St Lafayette, OR 97127 

Washington Roofing Company 
1700 SW Hwy 18 ● McMinnville OR 97128 
Phone 503.472.ROOF● Fax 503.472.3394 

Licensed & Bonded, CCB#55201 
wrc@washingtonroofingcompany.com 

CONTRACT 
Proposal & Acceptance 

 July 14, 2023 
Bid #C07-23-289 Page 1 

 
 
 



 
  

 
 

City of Lafayette Kevin Perkins 
PO Box 55 503-864-2451 
Lafayette, OR 97127 kevinp@ci.lafayette.or.us 

   

 
 
 
 
 

Project Disclaimers: 
   Deposit required to order roof system; no products will be ordered without the required deposit 
   Allow a minimum 30 days from receipt of deposit for order to be placed 
   Deposits are non-refundable   
   Signing proposal/contract does not protect you from potential market price increases 
   Washington Roofing Company will not be held accountable for delays in construction schedule caused by manufacture 
       and distribution delays 

 
 
Disclaimer Acknowledged:  __________________________________ 

                                  Signature 
 

 
 
 

Scope of Work, Pricing and General Notes Located on Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Project:  City Hall – 486 3rd St Lafayette, OR 97127 

WE PROPOSE all material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or 
deviation from specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and/or verbal consent. This will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  
All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays that are beyond our control.  The Owner is to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  WRC workers are 
fully covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance: 
 

  Please list bid choice(s) and corresponding price__________________                          ____                           Dollars ($__________________). 
 
Payment to be made as follows:  30% OF BID AMOUNT REQUIRED DOWN AT SIGNING OF CONTRACT; BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION OF THE JOB. 
 
Any account not paid in full within 30 days of completion of work and/or billing will be charged a late charge of 1½% per month (18% per annum) from date of completion of 
work and/or billing until paid. 

                                                                              
 
   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ACCEPTED the above prices, specifications and conditions are 
satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do 
the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 
 
Date of acceptance:  __________________________________ 
 
By:  ________________________________________________ 
 
By:  ________________________________________________ 

Respectfully submitted, 
WASHINGTON ROOFING COMPANY 

 
By:   ___________________________________________ 
This contract may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 15 days.  Washington Roofing 
Company is entitled to recover its reasonable attorney fees and collection costs incurred in 
enforcing this agreement, even though no lawsuit is filed.  If a lawsuit is filed, the court, 
including any appellate court, shall set the amount of attorney fees. 
 

Upon acceptance of this contract, your signature will acknowledge 
receipt of your “Information Notice” & “Consumer Notification” 

Washington Roofing Company 
1700 SW Hwy 18 ● McMinnville OR 97128 
Phone 503.472.ROOF● Fax 503.472.3394 

Licensed & Bonded, CCB#55201 
wrc@washingtonroofingcompany.com 

CONTRACT 
Proposal & Acceptance 

 July 14, 2023 
Bid #C07-23-289 Page 2 

 
 
 

           Mike Williams



 
  

 
 

CONSUMER NOTIFICATION 
 

You can do more to protect yourself before hiring a contractor than the CCB can do to help you after problems have developed.  Here are 
some suggestions to prevent problems on construction projects. 

 
Choose a registered contractor 

 
Check if your contractor is registered with the CCB.  Call during 
regular business hours at 503.378.4621 ext. 4900 with the contractor’s  
registration number or phone number. 
   
Registration means the contractor has a surety bond and liability and 
property insurance.  Registration does not mean a guarantee of the 
contractor’s work. 
 
Check the contractor’s registration category.  Each category has different 
surety bond liability insurance requirements for new contractors: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

BE SMART DURING YOUR PROJECT 

Take your time and plan the project. 

Read your lien notice.  The business you contract with is required by law to 
give you a document called “Information Notice to Owner about Construction 
Liens” if the contract price is more than $1,000.  You can get a free copy by 
contacting the CCB by phone or at the web address below. 

Have a signed, written contract before the work is started 
or you pay any money.  Only sign a contract when you 
understand all the terms. 

Do not pay the full cost of the job in cash before the work begins. 
 

Make changes to the original contract in writing, 
including any differences in cost and extensions of 
completion dates. 

Keep good written records.  Keep receipts, change orders, a phone 
conversation log, etc. 

 

• General Contractor-All Structures ($15,000 bond, 
$500,000 insurance) 

• General Contractor-Residential-only ($15,000 
bond, $500,000 insurance) 

• Specialty Contractor-All Structures ($10,000 bond, 
$500,000 insurance) 

• Specialty Contractor-Residential-only ($10,000 
bond, $300,000 insurance) 

• Limited Contractor-($5,000 bond, $100,000 
insurance) 

• Consultant ($10,000 bond, $300,000 insurance) 

 

Check out your contractor 
ASK FOR AND CHECK OUT REFERENCES 

DON’T AUTOMATICALLY ACCEPT THE LOWEST BID 
GET EDUCATED.  Request a free brochure called, “16 ways to avoid repair, remodeling, construction and 

landscaping problems.”  Use the phone number or the web address below. 

If you have a complaint 
Contact the CCB (use the phone number or the web address below).  If you have questions about filing a claim call, 503.378.4621 ext 
4910.  You can file a claim against a registered contractor within one year of the work being substantially completed.  
   

Owner’s Duty to Notify Contractor Prior to Court Action or Arbitration 
 
Oregon Law contains important requirements you must follow before you may start a court action or arbitration against 

any contractor, subcontractor or supplier (materials or equipment) for construction defects. 
 
Before you commence a court action or arbitration, you must do the following: 
 

1. Deliver a written notice of any conditions you allege are defective to the contractor, subcontractor or supplier 
you believe is responsible for the alleged defect. 

2. Provide the contractor, subcontractor or supplier the opportunity to make an offer to repair or pay for the 
defects.  You are not obligated to accept any offer made by the contractor, subcontractor or supplier. 

 
There are strict deadlines and procedures that must be followed under Oregon Law.  Failure to meet those 
deadlines or follow those procedures will affect your ability to commence arbitration or a court action.  You should 
contact an attorney for information on deadlines and procedures required under Oregon law. 
 

Your contractor is supplying this notice to you to fulfill the requirements of SB 909 enacted by 2003 Oregon Legislature. 

Information in this brochure is not legal advice.  For legal advice, consult with an attorney. 
Construction Contractors Board 

PO Box 14140, 700 Summer St NE, Suite 300 
Salem OR 97309-5052 

Fax 503.373.2007  www.oregon.gov/ccb 
 



mike
Callout
Roof line too low slope for shingles. 50 mil membrane proposed



mike
Callout
Heavy granular loss throughout the roof likely caused by insufficient ventilation



mike
Callout
Area of previous repairs



mike
Callout
Area of previous repair

mike
Callout
Roofing not flashed or counter flashed at HVAC curb



CERTAINTEED’S OBLIGATIONS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
REPAIRING OR REPLACING THE DEFECTIVE PRODUCT OR CLEANING ALGAE-RESISTANT 
SHINGLES IN THE CASE OF ALGAE GROWTH AS SET FORTH IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY. 
IN NO EVENT SHALL CERTAINTEED BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL 
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY, 
THE BUILDING OR ITS CONTENTS, OR FOR INJURY TO ANY PERSONS, THAT MAY OCCUR AS 
A RESULT OF THE USE OF CERTAINTEED’S PRODUCTS OR AS A RESULT OF THE BREACH 
OF THIS WARRANTY. IF YOUR STATE OR PROVINCE DOES NOT ALLOW EXCLUSIONS OR 
LIMITATIONS OF SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, THE 
ABOVE LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

IN NO EVENT SHALL CERTAINTEED’S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE 
PRODUCT(S) OR THIS LIMITED WARRANTY EXCEED THE REASONABLE COST OF SHINGLES 
AND LABOR TO REPLACE OR REPAIR THE DEFECTIVE SHINGLES.

This Limited Warranty may not be modified, altered or expanded  by anyone, including 
product distributors, dealers, sellers and/or  CertainTeed field representatives.

This Limited Warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights 
which vary from State to State, or Province to Province.

Roofing Plants and Regional Sales Office
CertainTeed roofing products are sold by CertainTeed Roofing in nine sales regions. They are 
manufactured in ten residential roofing plants and one commercial roofing plant. Since the early 
1900s, CertainTeed has been an innovator in the building materials industry and today is a 
leading manufacturer of building materials including residential and commercial roofing, 
vinyl siding, composite decking and railing, fiber glass insulation and vinyl fence products. 
The company is headquartered in Malvern, Pennsylvania, and employs more than 7,000 
employees at approximately 60 manufacturing facilities throughout North America. Continuing 
the 100-year commitment of “Quality made certain, Satisfaction guaranteed™,” CertainTeed 
remains one of the most trusted names in the industry. More information is available at 
www.certainteed.com.

This document is also available in Spanish and French. 
Call 1-800-782-8777 or go to www.certainteed.com.  
Se puede obtener este documento en español. Favor de llamar 1-800-782-8777. 
Ce document est disponible en anglais et en espagnol. Composez le 1-800-782-8777.

CertainTeed
ROOFING • SIDING • TRIM • DECKING • RAILING • FENCE • Gypsum • CEILINGS • INSULATION
20 Moores Road Malvern, PA 19355
Professional: 800-233-8990   Consumer: 800-782-8777   certainteed.com

© 01/20 CertainTeed, Printed in the USA, Code No. 20-20-3782

2020 Limited Warranty

ASPHALT 
SHINGLE PRODUCTS



Congratulations... and thank you for your recent purchase of one of the fine products from 
CertainTeed Roofing. Since 1904, CertainTeed has been producing quality roofing products that 
provide long-lasting beauty and protection for homes of every size, style and age. For over 100 
years, the basis for our name, “Quality made certain, satisfaction guaranteed,” has been our 
ongoing philosophy.

Your CertainTeed roofing warranty fully explains how CertainTeed supports its products with the 
strongest warranty protection available. It is important that you read the warranty section of this 
brochure. The warranty lists the specific CertainTeed asphalt shingle products that are covered 
and the period of time for which they are covered. Take the time to understand how CertainTeed 
protects your purchase by standing behind our products.

Limited, Prorated and Transferable Warranty
This warranty covers asphalt shingle products listed in Table 1, sold only in the United States of 
America, its territories and Canada.

What and Who Are Covered and for How Long
From the date of installation, CertainTeed warrants to the original property owner/consumer 
that, when subject to normal and proper use, its shingles will be free from manufacturing defects 
for the warranty period specified in Table 1. CertainTeed will pay to repair, replace or clean, at 
its option, any shingles CertainTeed determines are defective under the terms of this Limited 
Warranty. In the event of repair, replacement or cleaning pursuant to the terms of this Limited 
Warranty, the warranty applicable to the original shingles shall apply to the repaired, replaced 
or cleaned shingles and will extend for the balance of the original warranty period.

Lifetime means for as long as the original individual property owner owns the property where the 
shingles are installed.

The Lifetime warranty period offered for certain shingles in Table 1 is only available to individual 
property owners. The warranty period for shingles installed on premises not used by individual 
property owners as their residence is limited as specified in Table 1. All property owners, who 
are not individual property owners, and all structures not used by individual property owners as 
their residence (e.g. corporations, governmental agencies, partnerships, religious organizations, 
schools, condominiums, property owner associations or cooperative housing arrangements, 
apartment buildings, and any other type of building or premises not owned by individual prop-
erty owners) called “Other Ownership” are limited to either a 50-year or 40-year warranty period 
described in Table 1. In addition, for Other Ownership after the SureStart™ Protection period 
ends, this Limited Warranty covers only manufacturing defects that caused water penetration.

SureStart™ Protection
Because CertainTeed roofing products are manufactured to the highest quality standards, 
we confidently include the additional assurance of SureStart™ protection. SureStart provides 
the strongest non-prorated protection you can get in the vital early years of your new roof.

All of CertainTeed’s shingle products are covered by SureStart protection. Under this warranty 
feature, CertainTeed, at no charge, will pay to repair or replace, at its option, any shingles 
CertainTeed determines are defective during the SureStart period. Note: Wind warranty and 
algae warranty are covered separately as described on page 5. The SureStart period begins 
on the date of application and terminates following the warranty period specified in Table 1. 
CertainTeed’s maximum liability under SureStart is equal to the reasonable cost of comparable 
replacement shingles and labor as determined by CertainTeed to replace or repair the defective 
shingles. Roof tear-off, metal work, flashing and disposal expenses, and other costs or expenses 
incurred during such repair or replacement are not covered or reimbursed by this Limited 
Warranty, except for certain products with Lifetime warranty periods specified in Table 1, 
for which CertainTeed’s maximum liability also includes the cost of roof tear-off, metal work, 
flashing and disposal.

In instances in which CertainTeed, under the terms of this warranty, has agreed to pay the 
reasonable cost of labor required to repair or replace defective shingles, CertainTeed will 
determine labor costs by Bluebook® or RS Means® data. CertainTeed will provide reimbursement 
for labor only upon receipt of a copy of the contractor’s invoice or other written evidence of the 
completion of such work which CertainTeed, in its sole discretion, deems acceptable. 

1

Costs associated with removal or replacement of overburden (items installed over the shingles, 
including but not limited to, solar panels, satellite dishes and gardens) are the sole responsibility 
of the property owner. 

SureStart protection does not extend to any shingles applied to non-ventilated or inadequately 
ventilated roof deck systems as determined by CertainTeed, except as stated on page 4. 
CertainTeed’s maximum contribution toward the cost of repairing or replacing defective shingles 
applied to a non-ventilated or inadequately ventilated roof deck system is calculated using the 
reasonable cost of comparable replacement shingles as determined by CertainTeed less 1/120th 
of that amount multiplied by the number of months from the start of the warranty period to the 
date when CertainTeed determines the shingles are defective. Labor costs, roof tear-off, metal 
work, flashing and disposal expenses, and other costs or expenses incurred during such repair 
or replacement are not covered or reimbursed by this Limited Warranty.

Beyond SureStart™ Protection
After the SureStart Protection period, if CertainTeed determines its shingles have a manufactur-
ing defect, or for Other Ownership, if CertainTeed determines its shingles have a manufacturing 
defect that caused water penetration, CertainTeed’s maximum contribution toward the cost 
of repairing or replacing defective shingles will be calculated using the reasonable cost of 
comparable replacement shingles as determined by CertainTeed less the Reduction Figure 
Per Month, specified in Table 1, for the number of months from the start of the warranty period 
to the date when CertainTeed determines the shingles are defective. Labor costs, roof tear-off, 
metal work, flashing and disposal expenses, and other costs or expenses incurred during such 
repair or replacement are not covered or reimbursed by this Limited Warranty.

2

 
TABLE 1

					     Algae 
				    Wind	 Resistant	 Reduction 
		  Warranty	 SureStart	 Warranty	 Warranty	 Figure 
	 Lifetime ProductsA	 Period	 Period	 Miles Per Hour	 Period1	 Per Month

	 Grand Manor® 

	 Presidential Shake® TL 
	 Presidential Solaris® 
	 Landmark® TL 
	 Presidential Shake® (& IR)2 
	 Carriage House® 	 LifetimeA	 10 Years	   110††	 15	 1/600* 
	 Belmont® (& IR)2 
	 Landmark® Premium 
	 Landmark Solaris® 
	 Landmark® PRO 
	 NorthGate® 
	 Highland Slate® 

					     Algae	  
				    Wind	 Resistant	 Reduction 
		  Warranty	 SureStart	 Warranty	 Warranty	 Figure 
	 Lifetime ProductsB	 Period	 Period	 Miles Per Hour	 Period1	 Per Month

	 Landmark® IR2	 LifetimeB	 10 Years	   110††	 10	 1/600* 
	 Landmark®	 LifetimeB	 10 Years	   110††	 10	 1/600*

					     Algae 
				    Wind	 Resistant	 Reduction 
	 20 -, 25 - and 	 Warranty	 SureStart	 Warranty	 Warranty	 Figure 
	 30 - Year Products	 Period	 Period	 Miles Per Hour	 Period1	 Per Month

	 Patriot 	 30 Years 	 8 Years	 110	 10	 1/360 
	 XT™30 IR2 	 30 Years 	 5 Years	 70	 10	 1/360 
	 XT™253 	 25 Years 	 5 Years	 60	 10	 1/300 
	 CT™20	 20 Years 	 3 Years	 60		  1/240

	 Any shingles applied to any	 10 years†	 N/A	 N/A	 N/A	 1/120 
	 inadequately ventilated roof deck 
	 (see footnotes to Table 1 on the next page)



3

FOOTNOTES TO TABLE 1.
A. �The Lifetime Warranty period is only available to individual property owners on premises used as their residence. 

The warranty period for Other Ownership for these shingles is limited to 50 years and the SureStart period is 10 years 
following the installation of the shingles. Roof tear-off, metal work, flashing and disposal expense, incurred during repair 
or replacement are covered or reimbursed by this Limited Warranty. Limited Warranty transferees during the SureStart™ 
period are limited to a 50-year warranty period (see section titled “Transfers During the SureStart Period” for details).

B. �The Lifetime Warranty period is only available to individual property owners on premises used as their residence. 
The warranty period for Other Ownership for these shingles is limited to 40 years and the SureStart period is 5 years 
following the installation of the shingles. Limited Warranty transferees during the SureStart period are limited to a 40-year 
warranty period (see section titled “Transfers During the SureStart Period” for details).

* �For Lifetime products, at the completion of the 40th year the reduction figure will remain at 480/600, or 20% of the total 
maximum liability.

† �For details of warranty coverage for shingles installed on inadequately ventilated roof decks on both residential and 
commercial buildings, see provisions under “Inadequately Ventilated and Non-Ventilated Decks.”

†† �Wind warranty upgrade – These products are warranted to resist blow-off due to wind velocities, including gusts, up to 
a maximum of 130 miles per hour during the first fifteen (15) years, provided all of the following conditions are met:

	 1. The CertainTeed shingles are not applied over existing roof shingles (roof-overs are not permitted).

	 2. �The CertainTeed specified corresponding hip and ridge accessory products are installed as cap shingles 
[Shadow Ridge®, Cedar Crest®, Shangle Ridge®, Mountain Ridge® and Landmark Solaris® (& IR)]. 

	 3. �The CertainTeed specified corresponding starter shingles are installed along the roof eaves and rakes 
(Swiftstart ®, High-Performance Starter and Presidential® Starter).

	� (Note: In Florida, CertainTeed will waive the requirement of applying starter shingles along the roof rake if all of the 
following conditions are met: The applicable building code requires that asphalt roof shingles be embedded in an 
8-inch-wide bed of asphalt roofing cement applied along the roof rake edges. And, the shingles are installed and 
embedded in an 8-inch-wide bed of asphalt roofing cement along the roof rake edges in accordance with the code.)

1Algae Resistant Warranty period applies only to the Algae Resistant (AR) version of the pertinent shingle.
2�CertainTeed’s Impact Resistant (IR) versions of Landmark®, Presidential Shake®, Belmont ®, and XT™30 shingles comply with 
UL 2218 Impact Resistance of Prepared Roof Covering Materials test criteria at time of manufacture.

3The wind warranty for XT™25 shingles installed in Alaska is 90 mph.

Transferability
This Limited Warranty is transferable, but only by the original property owner/consumer to the first 
subsequent property owner. After the Limited Warranty has been transferred once, it is no longer 
transferable. A bank foreclosure or a change of ownership on a deed is deemed a transfer under 
this Limited Warranty.

Transfers During the SureStart™ Period
If this Limited Warranty is transferred during the product’s SureStart period, the warranty for the 
new owner is the same as it would have been for the original owner, except for certain products 
with Lifetime warranty periods where the duration of the transferred warranty will be 50 years 
or 40 years as specified in Table 1, measured from the beginning of the SureStart period 
(i.e. the date of installation), and the remaining period of SureStart protection will be available 
to the subsequent property owner.

Transfers After the SureStart Period
If this Limited Warranty is transferred by the original property owner/consumer after the SureStart 
period, the warranty following the transfer will be limited to two (2) years from the date of the 
transfer. The warranty obligation will be calculated as explained in the section titled “Beyond 
SureStart Protection.”

Limitations
This Limited Warranty does not provide protection against, and CertainTeed will have no liability 
for, any failure, defect or damage as a result of, including but not limited to:

• Winds, including gusts, greater than the Wind Warranty MPH in Table 1

• Damage caused by lightning, hailstorm, earthquake, fire, explosion, flood or falling objects.

• �Damage caused by tornado, or hurricanes (other than as warranted under Wind Warranty MPH 
in Table 1).

• �Distortion, cracking or other failure or movement of: the base material over which the shingles 
are applied, the roof deck, or the walls or foundation of the building itself.

• �Damage caused by structural changes, alterations or additions, or by the installation of 
equipment (such as, but not limited to, aerials, signs or air-conditioning equipment) to the 
building after the original shingles have been applied.

4

• �Shading, stains or discoloration to the shingles arising from outside sources such as, but not 
limited to, algae (unless blue-green algae as described in the section titled “Limited Algae 
Resistant Warranty”), fungus, moss, lichens or other vegetation, mold or mildew growth, or 
paints, chemicals or other similar materials.

• �Misuse, abuse, neglect, or improper transportation, handling or storage of the shingles.

• �Installation of the shingles over non-approved roof decks as more fully explained in 
CertainTeed’s installation instructions published at the time of original installation.

• �Damage caused by improper installation or installation not in accordance with CertainTeed’s 
installation instructions published at the time of original installation.

• �Damage to the shingles, the roof deck or the structure caused by ice backup or ice damming.

• Damage caused by impact, including such things as tools, equipment or foot traffic.

• �Vandalism or acts of war.

• Animals, animal feces or insects.

• �Any other cause not a result of a manufacturing defect in the shingles.

Mold and mildew are functions of environmental conditions and are not manufacturing defects. 
As such, mold and mildew are not covered by this Limited Warranty or any implied warranty.

CertainTeed reserves the right to discontinue or modify any of its products, including the color 
of its shingles, and shall not be liable as a result of such discontinuance or modification, nor 
shall CertainTeed be liable in the event replacement material varies in color in comparison to 
the original product as a result of normal weathering. If CertainTeed replaces any material under 
this warranty, it may substitute products designated by CertainTeed to be of comparable quality 
or price range in the event the product initially installed has been discontinued or modified.

Inadequately Ventilated and Non-Ventilated Decks
Any shingles applied to inadequately ventilated or non-ventilated decks, other than the shingles 
and deck systems described in the section titled “Insulated Decks and Radiant Barriers,” are 
subject to a reduced limited warranty period of ten (10) years and do not qualify for SureStart 
Protection. SureStart™ Protection and the Warranty Period applicable to the shingle are 
available if CertainTeed determines that the shingle damage was caused exclusively by a  
manufacturing defect that is unrelated to the inadequate roof system ventilation.

Insulated Decks and Radiant Barriers
CertainTeed’s Limited Warranty, including SureStart Protection, will remain in force when its 
fiberglass shingles are applied to roof deck assemblies where foam insulation is prefabricated 
into the roof deck system (often called “nailboard insulation”), where insulation is installed 
beneath an acceptable roof deck system, or where radiant barriers are installed, with or without 
ventilation, directly below the deck. Acceptable roof deck surfaces must consist of at least 3/8" 
thick plywood or 7/16" thick Oriented Strand Board (OSB) and slopes must be 2:12 or greater. 
If a different deck surface material will be utilized, please contact CertainTeed’s Technical 
Services Department for assistance. (See the following important restrictions.)

The design professional is responsible for ensuring: 1) the proper quality and application of 
the insulation and/or radiant barrier, 2) the provision of adequate structural ventilation and/or 
vapor retarders as determined to be necessary, and 3) that all local codes are met (particularly 
taking into account local climate conditions). Special attention must be taken if cellular foam, 
fiberglass, cellulose insulation or other highly permeable insulation will be used in an unventilated 
system, or if the insulation/rafter or insulation/joist planes may create an air leak that could lead 
to moisture transmission and condensation problems. All these important factors and decisions, 
while not the responsibility of CertainTeed, are critical to assure proper deck system performance.

Ventilated Nail-Base Roof Insulation 
Ventilated Nail-Base Roof Insulation products (e.g. FlintBoard® CV) are made of rigid insulation 
(typically foam board) and another layer of material that provides air space above the insulation 
and below the nailable deck (which is typically at least 7/16" thick OSB or 3/8" thick plywood). 
These products can provide soffit-to-ridge ventilation, and if installed in accordance with the 
deck manufacturer’s instructions to achieve sufficient ventilation, will not reduce the scope or 
length of CertainTeed’s Limited Warranty coverage.



5

Limited Algae-Resistant Warranty
Blue-green algae or gloeocapsa magma, (which has a black/brown appearance and is commonly 
but incorrectly called “fungus”), can create unsightly streaking on shingles. CertainTeed warrants 
that the Algae-Resistant (AR) versions of the products in Table 1 will remain free from blue-green 
algae growth (but not mold or mildew growth) which adversely affects the overall appearance of 
said shingles for a period of ten (10) or fifteen (15) years, as noted in Table 1.

If during the Algae-Resistant Warranty Period specified in Table 1, the overall appearance 
of the Algae-Resistant shingles is adversely affected by blue-green algae, CertainTeed will 
pay the reasonable cost to replace or clean at its option, any affected shingles. In the event 
of replacement or cleaning, for the remainder of the Algae-Resistant Warranty Period, 
CertainTeed’s maximum contribution towards subsequent replacement or cleaning will be 
calculated using the Algae-Resistant Warranty Period specified in Table 1, less a prorated 
adjustment that reflects the number of months that have elapsed from the start of the 
Algae-Resistant Warranty Period to the date of reoccurrence.

WARNING: FOR LOW-VOLUME RAIN AND SALT FOG AREAS 

In areas of low-volume rain (e.g. areas that receive insignificant rainfall during a 90-day 
period) and/or “salt fog” (e.g. parts of the Southern California coastline), copper released by 
algae-resistant (AR) granules or shingles can react with aluminum in gutters and cause severe 
corrosion of the gutters. In such regions, CertainTeed strongly recommends that vinyl or copper 
gutters, not aluminum gutters, be used with algae-resistant shingles. CertainTeed disclaims all 
liability and responsibility for any damages that may result from the use of its algae-resistant 
shingle products with copper granules where gutters containing aluminum are used.

Limited Wind Warranty
CertainTeed warrants its shingles will resist blow-off damage due to wind velocities, including 
gusts, up to the maximum wind velocity per the Wind Warranty MPH specified in Table 1 during 
the first fifteen (15) years of the warranty for Lifetime products and during the first ten (10) years 
for Patriot shingles and during the first five (5) years for all other products listed in Table 1.

CertainTeed’s obligations and liability for shingle blow-off damage during the wind warranty 
periods as specified above are limited as follows:

• �If shingles or hip/ridge accessories blow off because the self-sealing asphalt strips did not 
activate, CertainTeed will furnish replacement shingles without charge, but only for damaged 
or blown off shingles.

• �If shingles or hip/ridge accessories blow off before the self-sealing asphalt strips could have 
reasonably activated due to installation in cold weather, CertainTeed will furnish replacement 
shingles without charge, but only for damaged or blown off shingles. CertainTeed will not 
be responsible for or reimburse labor costs, roof tear-off, metal work, flashing and disposal 
expenses, or any other costs pertaining to removal or replacement of damaged shingles. Any 
costs in excess of CertainTeed’s material contribution are the property owner’s responsibility 
(and may be covered by owner’s insurance).

• �CertainTeed shall have no liability for any shingles not fastened in accordance with CertainTeed 
installation instructions published at the time of original installation.

• �CertainTeed shall have no liability for any damage to persons or property caused by blown 
off shingles. 

• �CertainTeed’s maximum liability during the Limited Wind Warranty period is the reasonable cost 
of hand sealing all of the shingles on the roof.

Flintlastic® SA (Self-Adhering) System
For low slope residential roofing projects less than 2000 square feet (20 squares), CertainTeed 
offers a roof membrane limited warranty as follows: A 10-year warranty duration on a single 
ply of Flintlastic SA Cap sheet over a primed plywood roof deck or a 12-year warranty duration 
for a two-ply system consisting of a Flintlastic SA NailBase and a Flintlastic SA Cap sheet, 
provided the Flintlastic products were applied in accordance with CertainTeed’s current 
installation instructions published at the time of installation.

CertainTeed warrants the roof membrane, subject to the following terms, conditions, limitations, 
and exclusions, for the duration specified above from the date of completion of the roof 
membrane installation. If during the duration of this Limited Warranty, a manufacturing defect 
in the roof membrane causes a leak, CertainTeed or its designated roofing contractor will, 

6

at CertainTeed’s sole discretion, repair or replace the roof membrane materials only as necessary 
to restore it to a watertight condition.

Only manufacturing defects in the roof membrane that cause leaks are covered by this Limited 
Warranty. CertainTeed’s MAXIMUM LIABILITY during the first year of this warranty is the original 
cost of the CertainTeed membrane materials only. After the first year, CertainTeed’s maximum 
liability is the original cost of the CertainTeed materials used on the roof reduced by 8.3% for 
12-year warranty and 10% for 10-year warranty during each subsequent year, less any costs 
previously incurred by CertainTeed for repair or replacements. 

Roof components which are not part of the roof membrane and hence not covered by this 
Limited Warranty include, but are not limited to, the following: underlying roof deck, insulation, 
vapor retarders, fasteners, metal work, drains, pitch pans, expansion joints, skylights, vents, 
plastic accessories, any flashing, decorative or reflective coating, surfacing and/or any 
aggregates. In no event, however, will CertainTeed be responsible for any costs related to 
the removal or abatement of any asbestos present in any existing roof system to which the 
CertainTeed roof membrane is applied.

What the Customer Must Do
If you believe your shingles have a manufacturing defect, you must notify CertainTeed within 30 
days of discovery and provide proof of property ownership and the date of shingle purchase and 
application. Without original or sufficient proof of purchase CertainTeed reserves the right to use 
the shingle manufacturing date for claim calculation. In order to properly evaluate and process 
a warranty claim, CertainTeed may require the property owner to submit a shingle sample to 
CertainTeed for analysis and/or permit a CertainTeed representative to make repairs to, take 
photographs of, and/or take samples from the roof, if required. CertainTeed will evaluate each 
properly reported claim and will repair, replace, clean or reimburse the property owner for the 
shingles it determines are defective, in accordance with the terms of this Limited Warranty within 
a reasonable amount of time. For more details about submitting a warranty claim, visit www.
ctroof.com or call (800) 345-1145.

Please send all notifications and correspondence to: 

CertainTeed LLC, 1508 Delp Drive, Harleysville, PA 19438. 

Attn: CertainTeed Roofing Technical Services Department. Telephone number: 800-345-1145.

Warranty Registration (not required)
You may register your product warranty on CertainTeed’s website: 
www.certainteed.com/warrantyreg. Each registrant receives a registration confirmation number 
by return e-mail that can be printed and kept with this Limited Warranty and your proof of 
purchase. If you do not have internet access, you can register your shingles by sending: (1) your 
name, address, and telephone number; (2) the name and contact information of the contractor 
who installed your shingles and the original date of installation; and, (3) the type, color and 
number of squares of your shingles to: CertainTeed LLC, 20 Moores Road, Malvern, PA 19355, 

Attn: CertainTeed Roofing Technical Services Department. 

CertainTeed will register your information and mail you a confirmation number. 
Failure to register this warranty does NOT void the warranty or any of its terms.

For Your Records
Product Purchased:                                                               Date of Installation:                       

Roofing Contractor:                                            Contractor’s Telephone No.                              

This warranty applies to shingles installed during the calendar year of 2020. 
(The warranty in effect at the time the material is originally installed is the applicable warranty.)

Exclusive Warranty and Limitation of Remedies
THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED 
BY CERTAINTEED. THE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE 
EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL OTHER OBLIGATIONS, GUARANTEES, WARRANTIES 
AND REPRESENTATIONS, WHETHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED BY STATUTE, AT LAW OR IN 
EQUITY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY 
AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SOME STATES OR PROVINCES MAY NOT 
ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MAY DETERMINE THE PERIOD OF 
TIME FOLLOWING THE SALE THAT A PURCHASER MAY SEEK A REMEDY UNDER IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES, SO THE ABOVE EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.



LANDMARK®
DESIGNER ROOFING SHINGLES

Landmark, shown in Weathered Wood

CertainTeed products are tested to ensure the highest 
quality and comply with the following industry standards: 

Fire Resistance:

• UL Class A 
• UL certified to meet ASTM D3018 Type 1

Wind Resistance:

• UL certified to meet ASTM D3018 Type 1 
• ASTM D3161 Class F

Tear Resistance:

• UL certified to meet ASTM D3462 
• CSA standard A123.5

Wind Driven Rain Resistance:

• Miami-Dade Product Control Acceptance

Acceptance Quality Standards:

• ICC-ES-ESR-1389 & ESR-3537

A Classic Original 
 
Landmark’s dual-layered construction provides depth and 
dimension, along with extra protection from the elements. 
Widest array of colors in the industry.

Lifetime limited warranty

�10-year SureStart protection 
Includes materials and labor costs

�15-year 110 MPH wind warranty  
Upgrade to 130 MPH available

	    wider nailing area 		    
for a more accurate installation 

              	  secures shingle layers together 

at four points for greater performance

	         seals roofs tight against  

wind and weather 

	                   energy-saving  
cool roof performance

	               10-year algae resistance

Jesse
Rectangle



©01/22 CertainTeed, Printed in the USA, Code No. 00-04-290-NA-EN

CertainTeed
CEILINGS • DECKING • FENCE • GYPSUM • INSUL ATION • R AILING • ROOFING • S IDING • TRIM
20 Moores Road, Malvern, PA 19355     Professional: 800-233-8990     Consumer: 800-782-8777     certainteed.com

Hunter Green

Solaris Graphite
CRRC Product ID 0668-0155

Landmark® Series
available in areas shown

Solaris Crystal Gray
CRRC Product ID 0668-0058

LANDMARK®                            COLOR PALETTE

LANDMARK® COLOR PALETTE

Georgetown GrayGranite Gray

Moire Black Black WalnutCinder Black Heather Blend

Burnt Sienna Resawn Shake

Solaris Weathered Wood
CRRC Product ID 0668-0119

Weathered Wood

Solaris Aged Cedar
CRRC Product ID 0668-0055

Silver Birch
CRRC Product ID 0668-0072

NOTE: Due to limitations of printing reproduction, 
CertainTeed can not guarantee the identical match of 
the actual product color to the graphic representations 
throughout this publication.

Scan code for  
more information

Scan code for  
more information

Jesse
Rectangle



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 11-c Truck Bid Approval for LPW 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action:   
Review the attached bids 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Award the bid to Gresham Toyota of $35,489 plus TT&L 
 
 
Background: 
The approved Capital Improvement Plan for the FY 23-24 budget included a new Public Works vehicle. 
This vehicle will replace the 2001 Dodge 2500.  The approved amount for the vehicle was $60,000. The 
bids came in much lower than we were expecting, saving about $15-18k based on TT&L. 
 
City staff solicited bids for the truck locally. The bids solicited were for various truck makes and models. 
 
The bids received were: 
 
Chuck Colvin Auto Center- 2024 Ford Ranger- $37,805 
Chuck Colvin Auto Center- 2023 Nissan Frontier- $36,160 
Gresham Toyota- 2023 Toyota Tacoma (6ft bed, crew cab)- $35,489 
Gresham Toyota- 2023 Toyota Tacoma (5ft bed, double cab)- $36,029 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
$35,489 plus TT&L from the Vehicle Replacement Fund.  Total FY 23-24 CIP allocation is $60,000 
 
Alternatives: 
Council may choose to award the bid to another vendor or choose not to complete the project at this time. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
“I move to approve the bid of $35,489 plus tax, title, and license for the Toyota Tacoma from Gresham 
Toyota and authorize the City Administrator to sign and administer the contract.” 
 
 













Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 12-a Street Work Cost Update 
    

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action: 
Discussion only 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
None at this time 
 
Background: 
The City Council had asked during the budget process to look at what the cost would be to asphalt Water 
Street east of Madison and Market Street from Water to Park. Both of these are gravel streets. 
 
Both projects will directly serve four residences each. That should be considered when we look at the 
equity of the project. 
 
Financial Impact: 
City staff determined that 230 feet of full road construction at 20 feet wide would be estimated at $70-
105k for Water Street and $131-$196k for Market Street, Market Street would see sidewalk installation, 
one ADA ramp and concrete driveways.  
 
The numbers provided are the engineers' estimate (lowest number) and the highest estimate expected 
(highest number).  
 
 
Alternative: 
None. Only informational at this time. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
None 



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 12-b City Park Plan 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action:   
Review the City Parks Plan 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
None at this time. Research and discussion purposes only 
 
 
Background: 
This item was a request of a city councilor ahead of discussions on a possible park in the Meadowbrook 
Subdivision. 
 
The park inventory and project lists are as of the 2020 update. 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None at this time 
 
Alternatives: 
N/A 
 
Suggested Motion: 
None. Discussion only at this time. 
 
 



 

          
2013 Lafayette Parks Development Plan – Exhibit B 3/14/13        Page 4-12 

 

Table 4-1.  Lafayette Park Classification System 
 

Type of 
Facility 

 
Definition 

 
Benefits & Function 

Size 
Criteria 

 
Service Area 

 
Design Criteria 

Existing Parks of This Type 
Name Acreage 

Mini-Parks Mini-parks offer open space 
within neighborhoods, 
providing passive or limited 
active recreational 
opportunities.  Mini-parks 
may simply be open lots 
within neighborhoods or may 
be more developed with a 
limited number of amenities.  
These should be accessible by 
sidewalks, trails, or low-
traffic residential streets.   

Mini-parks provide a balance 
between open space and 
residential development.  
They offer opportunities for 
passive recreation and/or 
limited active recreation for 
neighboring residents.  Mini-
parks add activity and 
character to neighborhoods 
and may be an appropriate 
space for neighborhood 
gatherings. 

0 - .75 acres ¼ mile or less Mini-parks may offer low-
intensity facilities such as 
benches, picnic tables, multi-
purpose paved trails, 
landscaping, and public art.  If 
the mini-park also offers active 
recreation, it may include 
children’s play areas, 
community gardens, and a 
limited number of sports courts. 

Lafayette 
Plantation  
Park.  
 
Veterans 
Park.  
 
Abigail 
Scott 
Duniway 
Park 
 

0.21 
 
 
 
0.64 
 
 
 
0.12 

Neighborhood 
Parks 

Developed neighborhood 
parks offer accessible 
recreation and social 
opportunities to nearby 
residents.  These should be 
accessible by sidewalks, 
trails, or low-traffic 
residential streets.  
Neighborhood parks 
accommodate the needs of a 
wide variety of age and user 
groups. 

Neighborhood parks provide 
access to basic recreation 
activities for nearby residents 
of all ages; contributes to 
neighborhood identity and a 
sense of place. 

.75 – 5 acres ¼ - ½ mile Neighborhood parks should 
also include passive recreation 
opportunities, such as children’s 
play areas, sports courts and 
fields, picnic facilities, public 
art, open turf areas, swimming 
pools, sitting areas, 
landscaping, community 
gardens, restrooms, and 
pathways.  Security lighting and 
off-street parking may be 
provided if necessary. 

Perkins 
Park. 
 
Commons 
Park. 
 

1.10 
 
 
1.10 

Community 
Parks 

Community Parks provide a 
variety of active and passive 
recreational opportunities for 
all age groups. These parks 
are larger in size and serve a 
wider base of residents than 
neighborhood parks. 
Community parks often 
include facilities for 
organized group activities as 
well as facilities for individual 

Community parks provide a 
variety of accessible 
recreation opportunities for 
all age groups. They also 
provide educational 
opportunities, serve 
recreational needs of 
families, preserve open 
spaces and landscapes, and 
provide opportunities for 
community social activities 

5 - 50 acres ½ - 5 miles In addition to amenities offered 
at neighborhood parks, 
community parks may also 
offer sports facilities for large 
groups, amphitheaters, group 
picnic areas, botanical gardens, 
event space, interpretive 
facilities, and community 
centers. Higher quality 
children's play areas may be 
provided to create a family play 

Terry Park. 5.5 



 

          
2013 Lafayette Parks Development Plan – Exhibit B 3/14/13        Page 4-13 

 

and family activities. 
Community parks also 
preserve open spaces and 
unique landscapes. 

and events. These can serve 
as a community focal point. 
 

destination. 

School Parks School Parks may be 
established through a 
relationship with the 
school district which allows 
neighboring residents to use 
school grounds during non- 
school hours. These can serve 
many of the same functions as 
Neighborhood Parks. 

School Parks offer an 
opportunity to expand 
recreational, social, and 
educational opportunities in 
an efficient and cost effective 
manner. 
 

Varies  
 

Determined 
by location of  
school 
district 
property 

School Parks offer varying 
amenities such as children's 
play areas, open turf, sport 
courts and fields, running 
tracks, benches, picnic tables, 
landscaping, and multi-purpose 
trails. 
 

Wascher 
School 

6.00 (approx.) 

Beach or 
River Parks 

Beach and/or River Parks 
offer residents of the whole 
community access to these 
natural resource areas. These 
parks may or may not be 
located in close proximity to 
residential areas. These parks 
should be accessible by 
sidewalks, trails, and streets. 
 
 

Beach and/or River Parks 
offer unique opportunities to 
connect residents to the 
natural features of the area. 
These contribute to 
community character and 
create a sense of place. 
 

Varies Determined 
by location of 
natural areas 

Beach and/or River Parks 
should offer passive 
recreation opportunities such as 
sitting areas, picnic tables, 
wildlife viewing, trails, and 
landscaping if appropriate. 
These parks should also offer 
access to the beach and/or 
river's edge to provide 
opportunities for activities such 
as fishing, swimming, and 
boating. 

Lafayette 
Locks Park 

8.80 

Trails and 
Connectors 

A public access route for 
commuting and trail-oriented 
recreational activities,  
includes sidewalks, bikeways, 
multi-use trails and paths. 
These emphasize safe travel 
for pedestrians to and from 
parks and around the 
community. 
 

Provides opportunities for 
connections between park 
facilities and neighborhoods, 
trail-oriented activities, and 
reduces auto-dependency. 
 

Width of 
trail and 
right-of-way 
depends on 
intended use 
and location 
 

Determined 
by location of 
trails and 
park facilities 
 

A variety of pathway types are 
needed to accommodate 
activities such as walking, 
running, biking, dog walking, 
rollerblading, skateboarding, 
and horseback riding. Trails 
may be located within parks or 
be designed as part of 
the citywide transportation 
system. Each type of trail 
should be designed to safely 
accommodate users, and meet 
recognized design standards. 

Proposed 
(see 
Chapter 5) 

N/A 

 



 

           
2013 Lafayette Parks Development Plan – Exhibit B 3/14/13        Page 6-5 

 

Table 6-2.  Capital Improvement Projects.  Costs, Priorities, and Funding Options by Park (High Priority = 
pursue in 1-2 years, Medium Priority = pursue in 2-4 years, Low Priority = pursue in 3-5 years) 

 
 

Park Capital Improvement Projects Priority Cost Estimate Source of Cost Estimate Funding Options 
Community Pride Benches (2) High $400- $600 Recent purchase. Parks budget, Donations, General 

fund budget 
Total Cost:   $800-$1,200   
      
Plantation Park Bench (1) High $400-$600 Recent purchase. Parks budget, Donations, General 

fund budget 
 Interpretive Station Medium $4,000-$7,000 Estimate for planning, producing and 

constructing 
Parks budget, Grant, Donations, 
General fund budget 

Total Cost:   $4,400-$7,600   
      
Veterans’ Park Sit Preparation  $111,870 Conceptual Plan  
 Utilities  $44,648 Conceptual Plan  
 Flatwork  $99,398 Conceptual Plan  
 Planting  $41,863 Conceptual Plan  
 Site Furnishings  $64,845 Conceptual Plan  
 Play Area  $41,075 Conceptual Plan  
 Parkour  $390,000 Conceptual Plan  
 Memorial  $77,140 Conceptual Plan  
Total Cost:   $875,000 – 950,000   
      
Commons Park       
 Basketball court (concrete, uncovered) High $12,000-$15,000 Staff estimate using Viesko Concrete 

Company information 
Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

 Skate park Medium $30,000 - $50,000  Staff estimate based on the cost at 
Hubbard in the early 2000’s ($28,000) 

Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

 Lighting (4) Low $11,000-$11,000 Figure is 27% increase over 2004 cost 
at Commons Park 

Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

 Benches (2 at play structure, 2 at 
basketball court) 

High $1,200 - $3,600 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 
cost at Commons Park 

Parks Budget, Donations, General 
fund budget 

 Drinking fountains (1 at baseball 
field, 1 at basketball court, 1 at play 
structure)(depending on the location 

High $2,700 - $4,500 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 
cost at Commons Park 

Parks budget, General fund 
budget 



 

           
2013 Lafayette Parks Development Plan – Exhibit B 3/14/13        Page 6-6 

 

Park Capital Improvement Projects Priority Cost Estimate Source of Cost Estimate Funding Options 
of the restrooms, a fountain at the 
restrooms could replace one or 
possible two of these fountains)  

 Trash Receptacles (1 at basketball 
court, 1 at play structure) 

High $600 - $2,300 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 
cost at Commons Park 

Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 Bike rack (1 at basketball court) High $600-$600 Figure is 27% increase over 2004 cost 
at Commons Park 

Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 New play structure (medium size) High $8,900 - $19,000 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 
cost at Commons Park 

Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

 Restrooms, including sewer and water 
hook-ups 

High $90,000 - $100,000 Recent facility at City of Dayton was 
$93,000 

Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 Investigate connection to south (5-10 
hours) 

Low $500-$1,000 Staff estimate Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

Total Cost:  $210,500 - $277,100   
      
Perkins Park Drinking fountain (could be part of 

the restrooms)  
High $900 - $900 Figure is 27% increase over 2004 cost 

at Perkins Park 
Parks budget, Donations 

Total Cost:  $900 - $900   
      
Terry Park Picnic tables (1) Medium $500 - $1,000 Various suppliers Parks budget 
 Trash Receptacles (1) Medium $200 - $300 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 

cost at Perkins Park 
Parks Budget, Donations 

 Improve access to river (brush 
clearing and trail construction) 

Low $8,900-$8,900 Figures are 27% increase over 2004 
cost at Terry Park 

Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

 Reconstruct storm drain and 
conveyance system 

Low $2,000-$4,000 Staff estimate Parks budget, Storm drain fund 
budget, General fund budget 

 Determine non-motorized navigability 
(5-10 staff hours) 

Low $500-$1,000 Staff estimate Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 Survey 100-year floodplain boundary, 
set permanent markers, record survey 

Low $2,000-$5,000 Staff estimate Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 Determine if sufficient area exists for 
9-hole disk/Frisbee golf and construct 
golf course if appropriate 

High $4,100-$4,100 
Determination: $500 
Construction: $1,800 
at $200/hole. 
Hardware: $1,800 at 
$200/hole 

Staff estimate Parks budget, General fund 
budget 

 Amphitheater and clamshell stage  $20,000-$30,000 Staff estimate Parks budget, General fund 
budget 



 

           
2013 Lafayette Parks Development Plan – Exhibit B 3/14/13        Page 6-7 

 

Park Capital Improvement Projects Priority Cost Estimate Source of Cost Estimate Funding Options 
Total Cost:  $38,200 - $54,300   
     
TOTAL FOR ALL PARKS:  $1,229,800   
   $1,291,100   
Wascher School Soccer field and baseball field. Joint 

use agreement. City prepare soccer 
and baseball fields and purchase balls 
and goals/nets. School District 
maintains facilities. 

Medium $40,000 Same as 2004 estimate Parks budget, Partnerships, 
Grants, Donations 

Total Cost, Wascher School:  $40,000   
      
Community Path Engineering & site analysis Medium $25,400 Figure is 27% increase over 2004 cost Parks budget, Partnerships, 

Grants, Donations 
Total Cost, Path System:   $25,400   
      
GRAND TOTAL:   $1,295,200-

1,356,500 
Based on 2013 estimates and updated 
in 2020 where available. 

 

 



Lafayette City Council  
Meeting Date: August 10, 2023 
Agenda Item: 12-c Mobile Food Truck and Cart 
Allowance 
 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Requested Council Action:   
Discussion on whether to revise the Lafayette Code of Ordinance Chapter 7  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Direct staff to initiate the process 
 
 
Background: 
The City Administrator currently approves mobile food trucks on a daily, short-term basis. Those who are 
approved do not hook up to city utilities. 
 
If the City would like to look at expanding that scope to multiple-day or regulating to a specific area, a 
discussion is appropriate. Any long-term discussion will need to take into account city infrastructure, 
permitting and state/county regulations, and zoning considerations.  
 
This is only for individual mobile food trucks and carts. Mobile food “pods” would be an item tasked to 
the Planning Commission as there will be development and zoning regulations to be discussed. 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None at this time 
 
Alternatives: 
N/A 
 
Suggested Motion: 
None. Discussion only at this time. 
 
 



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 18/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48193 1260 2565 $309.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ALEXONET INC

103.00 01 01.1.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

103.00 02 03.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

103.00 03 04.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48195 2769 2023JUL $350.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

LAFAYETTEDesc:

1BRYAN STEVENSON GAR

350.00 01 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48196 1040 125971 $78.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASELLE, INC.

78.00 01 01.4.614 0.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE S

Desc:

48197 83 870970 $840.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE COLUMBIA DIS

840.00 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48198 83 870903 $325.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE COLUMBIA DIS

-325.00 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48199 83 869954 $1,711.257/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE COLUMBIA DIS

1,711.25 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48200 83 871340 $1,403.757/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE COLUMBIA DIS

1,403.75 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48201 2602 49391 $1,333.717/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CORRECT EQUIPMENT

1,333.71 01 04.0.741 0.00FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS/

Desc:

48203 2770 2023JUL $50.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

PARK DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1NATASHA COOLEY

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48204 893 52170 $165.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1DND ELECTRICAL CONTR

165.00 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 28/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48205 2771 2023JUL $88.217/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

UTILITY DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1ROBBY DENNEY

88.21 01 35.0.632 0.00UTILITY DEPOSIT REFUND

Desc:

48207 1578 08-115675 $25.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FRESH AIRE OFFICE FRA

25.00 01 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48209 979 1142028-3 $61.187/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FERGUSON WATERWORK

61.18 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48210 979 1143454-2 $201.807/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FERGUSON WATERWORK

201.80 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48211 979 SC60444 $25.257/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FERGUSON WATERWORK

25.25 01 04.0.699 0.00MISCELLANEOUS

Desc:

48212 979 1207855 $2,318.857/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FERGUSON WATERWORK

2,318.85 01 04.0.614 0.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE S

Desc:

48213 2772 2023JUL $50.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

PARK DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1MARITZA GONZALEZ

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48214 2773 2023JUL $50.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

PARK DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1ALEXIS GODWIN

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48215 436 9743795537 $293.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GRAINGER

293.00 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48216 436 9743795545 $138.487/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GRAINGER

138.48 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48217 436 9744087660 $296.207/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GRAINGER



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 38/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

296.20 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48218 436 9744087678 $101.407/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GRAINGER

101.40 01 04.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48219 1341 HPVZ627 $153.807/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1IRON MOUNTAIN

153.80 01 01.1.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48220 1595 36839 $50.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1INNOVA NW

50.00 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48222 124 09635 $506.267/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1KAMPH ROCK CRUSHING 

253.13 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

253.13 02 05.0.623 0.00STREET MAINTENANCE SU

Desc:

48223 2753 2023JUL $850.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

EVENT DONATIONDesc:

1LAFAYETTE COMMUNITY 

850.00 01 01.1.656 0.00COMMUNITY EVENTS/PRO

Desc:

48225 695 909337 $157.857/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC

157.85 01 01.6.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48226 695 908447 $113.307/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC

113.30 01 04.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48227 247 20201689222 $735.977/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LES SCHWAB TIRE CENT

735.97 01 01.6.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

48228 63 2023-200289 $4,487.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LEAGUE OF OREGON CITI

4,487.00 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48229 136 2569 $2,302.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

2,302.00 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 48/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48230 136 2614 $343.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

343.00 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48231 136 2440 $1,221.307/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

1,150.50 01 01.1.511 0.00LEGAL SERVICES

Desc:

70.80 02 04.0.511 0.00LEGAL SERVICES

Desc:

48232 136 2439 $78.757/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

78.75 01 01.2.641 0.00PUBLISHING/ADVERT/PRIN

Desc:

48233 743 2023JUL 121962 $9,310.447/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1McMINNVILLE WATER & L

9,310.44 01 04.0.601 0.00WATER PURCHASE

Desc:

48234 743 2023JUL 89021 $428.617/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1McMINNVILLE WATER & L

428.61 01 04.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48235 743 2023JUL 67511 $247.837/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1McMINNVILLE WATER & L

247.83 01 04.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48237 17 3060408 $60.127/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ONE CALL CONCEPTS, IN

30.06 01 03.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

30.06 02 04.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48238 15 2023JUL 402684 $71.277/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1NW NATURAL

71.27 01 01.7.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48239 15 2023JUL 2674-0 $27.247/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1NW NATURAL

27.24 01 01.1.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48240 15 2023JUL 2673-2 $20.427/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1NW NATURAL

20.42 01 01.1.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 58/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48241 36 35505 $824.957/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1OREGON ASSOCIATION O

824.95 01 04.0.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48243 389 8054 $840.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORE VAC, INC

840.00 01 03.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48244 389 8018 $1,615.007/11/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/11/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORE VAC, INC

1,615.00 01 03.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48246 2762 66466 $325.107/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

325.10 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48247 2762 66459 $256.377/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

256.37 01 05.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48248 2762 66460 $166.787/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

166.78 01 05.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48249 2762 66461 $326.567/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

326.56 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48250 2762 66462 $342.557/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

342.55 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48251 2762 66465 $467.227/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

467.22 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48252 2762 66464 $753.097/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

753.09 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48253 2762 66463 $724.957/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 68/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

724.95 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48254 2762 66468 $264.997/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

264.99 01 01.1.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48255 2762 66467 $462.567/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

462.56 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48256 254 LAF4323 $10.627/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

10.62 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48257 254 LAF4340 $4.387/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

4.38 01 01.6.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48258 254 LAF4449 $30.777/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

30.77 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48259 254 LAF4498 $2.897/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

2.89 01 03.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48260 254 LAF4485 $146.697/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

146.69 01 03.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48261 254 LAF4507 $473.807/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

473.80 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48262 254 LAF4526 $87.597/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

87.59 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48263 254 LAF4605 $89.807/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

89.80 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 78/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48264 254 LAF4639 $22.697/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

22.69 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48265 254 LAF4657 $1.027/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

1.02 01 04.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48266 254 LAF4771 $245.917/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

245.91 01 01.6.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48267 254 LAF4741 $2.857/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

2.85 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48268 254 LAF4757 $17.387/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1ORCHARD & VINEYARD S

17.38 01 01.6.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48269 2094 0064742 $904.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PR DIAMOND PRODUCTS,

301.33 01 03.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

301.33 02 04.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

301.34 03 05.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48271 2552 2023JUL $50.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

PARK DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1MELISSA PURCHASE

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48273 481 2023JUL $14,689.277/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PORTLAND GENERAL EL

259.60 01 01.1.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

177.10 02 01.6.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

999.19 03 01.7.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

5,787.31 04 03.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

3,086.57 05 04.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

4,379.50 06 05.0.662 0.00STREET LIGHTING ELECTR

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 88/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48274 2124 3317728170 $210.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 

70.00 01 01.1.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

70.00 02 03.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

70.00 03 04.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

48276 511 1023414851 $91.297/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PITNEY BOWES INC

30.43 01 01.1.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

30.43 02 03.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

30.43 03 04.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

48277 1441 11859 $50.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PORTLAND ENGINEERING

50.00 01 04.0.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

48278 1654 EUG07230048 $1,167.567/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PROFECTUS INC

456.00 01 01.6.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

235.00 02 01.7.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

173.00 03 04.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

303.56 04 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48279 5 21729124 $47.847/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1RECOLOGY WESTERN OR

47.84 01 01.7.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48280 5 21729025 $47.847/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1RECOLOGY WESTERN OR

47.84 01 01.1.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48281 5 21728928 $429.537/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1RECOLOGY WESTERN OR

128.86 01 03.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

300.67 02 04.0.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48282 5 21728860 $273.587/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1RECOLOGY WESTERN OR



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 98/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

273.58 01 01.6.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48283 1755 71268 $615.227/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1RECOLOGY WESTERN OR

615.22 01 01.1.656 0.00COMMUNITY EVENTS/PRO

Desc:

48285 83 871186 $4,995.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE COLUMBIA DIS

4,995.00 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48286 22 3283697501 $107.427/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

16.99 01 01.1.699 0.00MISCELLANEOUS

Desc:

21.98 02 01.1.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

68.45 03 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48287 22 3283698511 $159.347/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

15.89 01 01.1.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

23.84 02 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

23.83 03 04.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

95.78 04 01.7.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48288 22 3293496241 $492.867/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

36.78 01 01.1.699 0.00MISCELLANEOUS

Desc:

47.47 02 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

47.48 03 04.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

61.13 04 03.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

300.00 05 04.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48289 22 3293508471 $35.107/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

35.10 01 01.1.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

48290 22 3294108701 $82.747/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 108/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

82.74 01 01.7.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48291 22 3294121651 $52.997/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

52.99 01 01.7.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48292 1971 1032 $844.607/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1SEDCOR

844.60 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48293 157 61623 $5,520.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1SPANIOL'S STRIPING

5,520.00 01 05.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc: 1099

48294 1875 A14463 $2,238.197/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1TRUE NORTH EMERGENC

2,238.19 01 01.7.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

48295 1875 O03948 $445.487/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1TRUE NORTH EMERGENC

445.48 01 01.7.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

48296 2283 W13251 $596.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1THE AUTOMATION GROU

596.00 01 04.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48297 2283 W13249 $1,312.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1THE AUTOMATION GROU

1,312.00 01 04.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48298 2283 J000885 $350.007/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1THE AUTOMATION GROU

175.00 01 03.0.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

175.00 02 04.0.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

48300 230 00060927 $155.127/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1USA BLUE BOOK

105.38 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

49.74 02 03.0.624 0.00CLOTHING/PPE

Desc:

48301 230 00050818 $53.457/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1USA BLUE BOOK



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 118/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

53.45 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48302 230 00054717 $48.937/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1USA BLUE BOOK

48.93 01 03.0.624 0.00CLOTHING/PPE

Desc:

48303 1633 9938143154 $456.467/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1VERIZON WIRELESS

42.44 01 01.1.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

122.43 02 01.7.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

145.80 03 03.0.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

145.79 04 04.0.663 0.00COMMUNICATIONS/TELEP

Desc:

48304 45 196469 $900.147/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WILCO

356.08 01 01.7.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

90.68 02 03.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

90.68 03 03.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

90.68 04 04.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

90.68 05 04.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

90.67 06 05.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

90.67 07 05.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

48305 45 664950 $63.747/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WILCO

6.49 01 04.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

44.96 02 04.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

12.29 03 04.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48306 45 665238 $11.887/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WILCO

11.88 01 03.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48307 45 197442 $860.507/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WILCO

143.41 01 03.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 128/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

143.41 02 03.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

143.42 03 04.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

143.42 04 04.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

143.42 05 05.0.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc:

143.42 06 05.0.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

48308 45 666056 $173.267/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WILCO

13.27 01 04.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

53.33 02 03.0.624 0.00CLOTHING/PPE

Desc:

53.33 03 04.0.624 0.00CLOTHING/PPE

Desc:

53.33 04 05.0.624 0.00CLOTHING/PPE

Desc:

48309 2735 2023JUL $9,836.257/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1WATERDUDE SOLUTIONS

9,836.25 01 03.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc: 1099

48310 34 5014007 $4,957.337/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1YAMHILL COMMUNICATIO

3,965.83 01 01.5.665 0.00EMERGENCY COMMUNICA

Desc:

991.50 02 01.7.665 0.00EMERGENCY COMMUNICA

Desc:

48312 40 2023JUL $30,522.297/12/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/12/20232024Yes

Desc:

1YAMHILL COUNTY SHERI

30,522.29 01 01.5.551 0.00FULL TIME DEPUTY SHERI

Desc:

48314 2774 2023JUL $50.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

PARK RENT REFUNDDesc:

1JOURDAN AIKENS

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48315 482 521446 $173.287/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1AFLAC

173.28 01 99.0.146 0.00AFLAC PAYABLE

Desc:

48316 2775 61984 $340.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1AMERIFORMS

113.33 01 01.1.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 138/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

113.33 02 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

113.34 03 04.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

48317 2776 2023JUL $150.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY CENTER DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1JACKIE CONSTANS

150.00 01 35.0.634 0.00COMMUNITY CENTER DEP

Desc:

48318 169 S010785873.007 $799.067/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CONSOLIDATED SUPPLY 

799.06 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48319 1883 23.06-1645 $1,320.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CURRAN MCLEOD INC

440.00 01 03.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

440.00 02 04.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

440.00 03 05.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

48320 1787 30897396 $1,000.557/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CANON FINANCIAL SERVI

129.43 01 01.1.615 0.00COPIER LEASE & MAINTEN

Desc:

871.12 02 01.7.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

48322 1485 1364 $1,232.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CASCADE WATER WORK

1,232.00 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48323 75 PO-LAF-I2023-0 $82,467.387/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CIS TRUST

61,967.38 01 01.1.643 0.00INSURANCE

Desc:

20,500.00 02 01.7.643 0.00INSURANCE

Desc:

48325 1624 23-19661 $62.107/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

62.10 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48326 1624 23-19096 $486.407/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

486.40 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 148/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

48328 1624 23-19099 $456.407/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

456.40 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48329 1624 23-19615 $382.507/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

382.50 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48330 1624 23-19612 $503.107/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

503.10 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48331 1624 23-18329 $333.907/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

333.90 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48332 1624 23-18331 $333.907/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

333.90 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48333 1624 23-19614 $180.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

180.00 01 04.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48334 1624 23-17536 $372.607/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1EDGE ANALYTICAL LABO

372.60 01 03.0.621 0.00TESTING & SAMPLES

Desc:

48335 1578 08-115708 $25.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1FRESH AIRE OFFICE FRA

25.00 01 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48337 1687 2023JUL $500.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1GIRL SCOUTS

500.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48338 2762 66592 $487.767/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO

487.76 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48339 2762 66591 $1,398.937/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GT LANDSCAPE SOLUTIO



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 158/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

1,398.93 01 01.6.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48340 436 9769662074 $595.787/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1GRAINGER

198.59 01 03.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

198.59 02 04.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

198.60 03 05.0.671 0.00SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMEN

Desc:

48341 2697 2023JUL $900.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1HENDERSON HOUSE

900.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48343 1608 2023JUL $1,000.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1HOMEWARD BOUND PET

1,000.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48344 2698 2023JUL $50.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

PARK RENT REFUNDDesc:

1SARAH & DENNY HORST

50.00 01 01.6.633 0.00FACILITY RENTAL REFUND

Desc:

48346 118 13661366 $289.477/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

8/26/20232024Yes

Desc:

1HACH COMPANY

289.47 01 04.0.676 0.00SYSTEM REPAIRS & MAINT

Desc:

48347 2639 0553594638 $151.807/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1HONEY BUCKET

151.80 01 01.6.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48348 252 3348 $2,076.367/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1HOFRICHTER REPAIR, LL

2,076.36 01 01.7.673 0.00VEHICLE OPERATION & MA

Desc: 1099

48349 2777 270980 $8,143.417/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1KEIZER OUTDOOR POWE

8,143.41 01 01.6.725 0.00LARGE EQUIPMENT

Desc:

48351 2777 271295 $734.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1KEIZER OUTDOOR POWE

734.00 01 01.6.674 0.00EQUIPMENT OPERATION &

Desc:

48352 938 121486 $105.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LEHMANN PEST CONTRO



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 168/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

52.50 01 01.1.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

52.50 02 01.6.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48353 2753 2023JUL 2 $2,150.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LAFAYETTE COMMUNITY 

2,150.00 01 01.1.656 0.00COMMUNITY EVENTS/PRO

Desc:

48354 2275 89306 $633.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

LGPI DUESDesc:

1LANE COUNCIL OF GOVE

633.00 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48355 61 2023JUL $5,440.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LAFAYETTE VOLUNTEER 

5,440.00 01 01.7.573 0.00VOLUNTEER FIRE & MEDIC

Desc:

48356 2778 60428 $650.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LINESCAPE LLC

650.00 01 04.0.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48357 2779 2023JUL $530.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

REFUND OF CITATION PAYMENTDesc:

1LISANDRO LOPEZ ANTON

530.00 01 01.4.619 0.00REFUNDS OF FINES

Desc:

48358 136 2664 $1,152.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

240.00 01 35.0.521 0.00PLANNING SERVICES

Desc:

912.00 02 01.2.521 0.00PLANNING SERVICES

Desc:

48359 136 2665 $371.707/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1MID-WILLAMETTE VALLE

371.70 01 01.1.511 0.00LEGAL SERVICES

Desc:

48360 2615 2023JUL $15.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-BEALDesc:

1OREGON CODE ENFORCE

15.00 01 01.1.653 0.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Desc:

48362 801 WQ24DOM-0064 $3,583.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1OREGON DEPT OF ENVIR

3,583.00 01 03.0.654 0.00PERMIT FEES

Desc:

48363 1890 06099760 $74.527/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1QUENCH USA INC



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 178/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

74.52 01 01.1.661 0.00UTILITIES

Desc:

48364 1607 2023JUL $500.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1PROVOKING HOPE

500.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48366 1158 22877 $1,500.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1PRINT NW

600.00 01 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

600.00 02 04.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

100.00 03 01.1.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

100.00 04 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

100.00 05 04.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

48367 2780 2023JUL $300.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY CENTER DEPOSIT REFUNDDesc:

1GERARDO & ANA REYES

300.00 01 35.0.634 0.00COMMUNITY CENTER DEP

Desc:

48368 1842 2023JUL $600.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1SHAKEY PAW PET FOUND

600.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc: 1099

48369 230 00067818 $9.297/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1USA BLUE BOOK

9.29 01 03.0.611 0.00OFFICE SUPPLIES

Desc:

48370 230 00072476 $62.407/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

Desc:

1USA BLUE BOOK

62.40 01 03.0.622 0.00OPERATING SUPPLIES

Desc:

48371 2101 2023JUL $1,000.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1WASCHER ELEMENTARY 

1,000.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48373 1110 2023JUL $1,000.007/27/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/27/20232024Yes

COMMUNITY OUTREACH GRANTDesc:

1YCAP FOOD BANK

1,000.00 01 01.1.682 0.00COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Desc:

48376 1017 30297 $447.887/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1COMFORT CONTROL HEA



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 188/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

447.88 01 03.0.677 0.00FACILITY MAINTENANCE & 

Desc:

48377 2275 89571 $523.187/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LANE COUNCIL OF GOVE

264.51 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

258.67 02 01.1.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48378 2275 89574 $176.347/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LANE COUNCIL OF GOVE

176.34 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48379 2275 89566 $132.177/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LANE COUNCIL OF GOVE

132.17 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48381 46 2023AUG BILLS $946.947/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1POSTMASTER-USPS

473.47 01 03.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

473.47 02 04.0.616 0.00POSTAGE

Desc:

48383 412 52099625 $21,432.207/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1TETRA TECH INC

3,575.48 01 04.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

666.00 02 03.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

1,665.29 03 05.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

444.00 04 05.0.515 0.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Desc:

297.24 143 15-01 ENGNR5 15.0.767 0.00SDC CAPITAL PROJ - IMPR

Desc:

4,969.24 142 05-01 ENGNR6 05.0.752 0.00STREET & RIGHT-OF-WAY I

Desc:

392.60 141 01-01 ENGNR7 01.1.750 0.00ARPA PROJECT DISBURSE

Desc:

294.45 141 04-02 ENGNR8 04.0.760 0.00GRANT DISBURSEMENT

Desc:

392.60 141 04-01 ENGNR9 04.0.760 0.00GRANT DISBURSEMENT

Desc:

8,735.30 141 14-01 ENGNR10 14.0.741 0.00SDC CAPITAL PROJECT (R

Desc:

48385 743 0823 $207,604.1
7

7/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1McMINNVILLE WATER & L



Trans Vendor Invoice
Fiscal
Period PO Nbr

Invoice
Date

Due
Date

Discount
Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

CITY OF LAFAYETTE

 from 7/7/2023 to 8/1/2023

Page 198/1/2023  4:48pm

Name
Bank 

ID

159,072.65 01 44.0.915 0.00DEBT SVC TO MAC W & L/P

Desc:

48,531.52 02 44.0.917 0.00DEBT SVC TO MAC W & L/I

Desc:

48386 2659 2023JUL $13,642.707/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1CARLTON FIRE DISTRICT

13,642.70 01 01.7.590 0.00SERVICE CONTRACTS

Desc:

48388 713 2023JUL $308.007/31/20231

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

7/31/20232024Yes

Desc:

1LABORERS INTERNATION

308.00 01 99.0.143 0.00UNION DUES PAYABLE

Desc:

 Grand Total 494,969.12 0.00

186,151.12 0.00Fund 01 Total

35,270.81 0.00Fund 03 Total

36,535.23 0.00Fund 04 Total

19,115.76 0.00Fund 05 Total

8,735.30 0.00Fund 14 Total

297.24 0.00Fund 15 Total

778.21 0.00Fund 35 Total

207,604.17 0.00Fund 44 Total

481.28 0.00Fund 99 Total



City of Lafayette Code Enforcement Monthly Summary Report For June 2023
Item Number Source Date Respondent Description LMC Last Action Status Notes

23-011 CEO 1/19/2023 CEO Junk, Garbage Chapter 5 5/8/2023 Ongoing

01/19/2023, Noticed lots of junk, garbage on property.  01/19/2023, Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to 
comply.01/23/2023, progress made. 02/24/2023, Mailed letter to home owner.   03/31/2023, Mailed second letter to 
homeowner.   04/12/2023, Owner called, waiting for help to clean and haul away items.  Someone is to tow away vehicle.  
05/08/2023, Some items got hauled away.

23-045 CEO 2/28/2023 CEO Junk Garbage Inop Veh Chapter 5 & 6 5/10/2023 Ongoing

02/28/2023, Noticed a build up of junk, scattered rubbish, garbage, inop veh at a residence in Lafayette.   Mailed letter to 
person in charge of property.  03/17/2023, Meeting with person in charge of property.  Rescheduled for 03/21/2023. 
03/21/2023, No show for meeting, Mailed person in charge of property a 10 day letter before abatement.  04/10/2023, Yard 
cleaned up about 75%.   05/10/2023, Property got sold at sheriff's auction on 04/25/2023, Mailed letter to new property owner.

23-047 CZ 3/2/2023 CEO Dumping into storm drains Chapter 4 5/10/2023 Ongoing 03/02/2023, Received information that someone is dumping liquid substance into storm drains. 03/16/2023, Issued 
homeowner a citation for illegal dumping into storm drains.  05/10/2023, Waiting for court hearing.

23-057 CEO 3/15/2023 CEO Illegal Burning Chapter 5 5/10/2023 Ongoing

03/15/2023, Noticed smoke coming from a burn pile in back yard of a residence and the odor of burnt plastic and garbage.  
Called Fire Dept, they responded to residence and put out the fire, advised homeowner they cannot burn household garbage and 
plastics.  According to the Fire Dept. this was the 4th or 5th time at this residence for the same problem.  03/17/2023, YCSO 
delivered the citation for illegal burn.   05/10/2023, Waiting for court.

23-078 CEO 4/17/2023 CEO Junk, SR, Garbage Chapter 5 6/27/2023 Ongoing
04/17/2023, Noticed a build up of Junk, Scattered Rubbish, Garbage on property, Ongoing problem.  Mailed letter to 
homeowner.  05/11/2023, Property gets cleaned up than in a few days, is all messy again.  05/31/2023, Ongoing issue with 
this property.  06/27/2023, pending 10 day demand letter.

23-080 CEO 4/19/2023 CEO Junk, Inop veh Chapter 5 6/29/2023 Ongoing
04/19/2023, Noticed a property in Lafayette with junk, garbage, and inop vehicle in the yard.   04-20-2023, Mailed letter to 
resident.  05/30/2023, Mailed second letter to home renter.  06/29/2023, Called owner of property, tenants moving out, will get 
it cleaned up.

23-086 CZ 5/1/2023 CEO Barking Dog Chapter 5 6/15/2023 Resolved
05/01/2023, Received a complainant of two many dogs and barking dogs at a rental house.   05/02/2023. Talked to a youth 
there, homeowner called and denied all.  05/10/2023, Talked to property management.  06/15/2023, Renter only has 4 dogs 
now, Property management handling complaint.

23-087 CZ 5/1/2023 CEO Parking in fire lane Chapter 6 06/29/2023, Resolved
05/01/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of a vehicle and boat facing the wrong way and parking in fire lane.  05/17/2023, 
Have not seen pick up or boat in fire land, will keep trying.  06/29/2023, Jince the complaint was started, I have not seen 
anyone park in the fire lane.

23-089 CZ 5/1/2023 CEO Abandoned Vehicle Chapter 6 5/10/2023 Resolved
05/01/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of an abandoned vehicle on city street, placed warning tag on vehicle, Advised 
Deputy.  05/04/2023, Citation for exceeding 72 hours.  05/09/2023, Deputy placed a TOW sticker on vehicle.   05/10/2023, 
Vehicle no longer on street.

23-095 CZ 5/5/2023 CEO Living in shed Chapter 5 6/19/2023 Resolved 05/05/2023, Received a complaint of someone living in a shed in the back yard of a residence.  Contacted complainant by 
email, asked if they could take a picture.  06/19/2023, Closed complaint, Complainant has not given me any proof of complaint.

23-098 CZ 5/8/2023 CEO Berry Bushes Chapter 5 6/27/2023 Resolved
05/08/2023, Complaint of berry briars across property line from neighbor's property, Placed door hanger on property W/5 days 
to comply.  Property owner called, needs a little more time to get done.  06/27/2023, Called complainant, neighbor's keeping 
berry briars cut down.

23-099 CZ 5/8/2023 CEO Junk, Inop Veh. Living in RV Chapter 5 & 6 6/27/2023 Resolved

05/08/2023, Was flagged down by a citizen who wanted to report violations at his neighbors property,  Took pictures over fence.   
Mailed letter to homeowner W/5 days to comply.  05/18/2023, Talked to 1/2 property owner, working on cleaning up property.  
06/27/2023, Cannot prove anyone is living in RV, according to lady at address, RV being used as storage.  One vehicle in back 
yard to be repaired.  Some junk being cleaned up.

23-104 CEO 5/16/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/6/2023 Resolved 05/16/2023, Empty lot with grass longer than 10 inches.  05/30/2023, Mailed certified letter to homeowner.   06/06/2023, 
Empty lot got mowed.

23-105 CEO 5/16/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/29/2023 Ongoing 05/16/2023, Residence with grass longer than 10 inches and berry bushes.  Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to 
comply.  06/29/2023, Ongoing issue, will be sending a letter.



To-Do List

23-106 CEO 5/16/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/29/2023 Ongoing 05/16/2023, Residence with grass longer than 10 inches and berry bushes.  Placed door ganger on property W/5 days to 
comply.  06/29/2023, Ongoing issue, taking next step towards abatement.

23-108 CEO 5/16/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/15/2023 Resolved 05/16/2023, Vacant lot with tall grass.  Mailed letter to property owner W/10 days to call city hall.  05/30/2023, Mailed 
certified letter to property owner,   06/12/2023, Progress made.

23-109 CEO 5/17/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/30/2023 Ongoing 05/17/2023, Residence with tall grass and weeds, berry briars next to RV.   Placed door hanger on property.   05/31/2023, 
Mailed letter to home owner.   06/30/2023, Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-112 CZ 5/17/2023 CEO Chickens Chapter 5 6/8/2023 Resolved
05/17/2023, Had a complaint of a Rooster at neighbor's property, looked up address, does not have permit for chickens.   
Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to comply.  Gave Fowl permit.  06/02/2023, Called complainant, no answer   
06/08/2023, Heard from complainant, chicken no longer at that residence.

23-115 CZ 5/18/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/28/2023 Ongoing 05/18/2023, Had a complaint of berry briars crossing over to neighbors property.  05/19/2023, Placed door hanger on property 
W/5 days to comply.   06/28/2023, Called complainant, still needs work.

23-121 CZ 5/23/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/2/2023 Resolved 05/23/2023, Complaint of berry briars growing across fence onto neighbors property.  06/02/20323, B;ack berry briars all cut 
down from fence, cleaning all vegetation in back yard.

23-124 CEO 5/25/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/15/2023 Ongoing 05/25/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to comply.   06/06/2023, 
Mailed letter to homeowner.  06/15/2023, Had meeting with homeowner at city hall to discuss condition of property.

23-129 CEO 5/26/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/5/2023 Resolved 05/26/2023, Noticed tall grass and weeds on property. Placed door hanger on property with 4 days to comply.  06/05/2023, 
Grass got mowed over the weekend.

23-130 CZ 5/26/2023 CEO Junk, Nuisance property Chapter 5 6/30/2023 Ongoing

05/26/2023, GoGov complaint of junk, garbage, smell coming from property at a residence in lafayette.  Placed door hanger on 
property W/ 5 days to comply.   06/02/2023, Called complainant, no answer.  06/06/2023, Mailed letter to homeowner.   
06/14/2023, Home owner met me at city hall, we then went to his address and he showed me his back yard, still a mess, needs 
further cleaning.   06/30/2023, Called complainant, yard looks a lot better, still needs work.

23-131 CZ 5/30/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/1/2023 Resolved 5/30/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Placed door hanger on front door W/4 days to comply.  06/01/2023, Yard 
mowed.

23-132 CZ 5/30/2023 CEO Barking Dog Chapter 5 6/16/2023 Resolved 05/30/2023, GoGov complaint of a barking dog at a residence in town.   05/31/2023, Placed door hanger on property W/4 days 
to comply.  05/31/2023, Owners called.  06/16/2023, Called complainant, doesn't hear dogs barking anymore.

23-133 CZ 5/30/2023 CEO Barking Dog Chapter 5 6/16/2023 Resolved 05/30/2023, Had a complaint of a barking dog that barks all day & night.   05/31/2023, Placed door hanger on property W/4 
days to comply.  05/31/2023, Owners called  06/16/2023, Called complainant, he says the dogs barking is taken care of.

23-135 CEO 5/31/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/6/2023 Resolved 05/31/2023, Noticed tall grass and weeds on property and planting strip. Placed door hanger on property W/4 days to comply.  
05/31/2023, Owner called, has it scheduled to be cut on 06/05/2023.   06/06/2023, Yard looks good all cut.

23-136 CEO 5/31/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/19/2023 Ongoing 5/31/2023, Noticed tall grass and weeds on property.  Mailed letter to home owner.  06/19/2023, Mailed second letter to 
homeowner.

23-137 CZ 5/31/2023 CEO RV on street Chapter 6 6/2/2023 Resolved
05/31/2023, Received a phone call complaint regarding an RV on the street for about 5 days, and slideouts being opened at 
night, Not enough room for cars.  Placed door hanger on RV with 24 hours to comply.  05/31/2023, Owner of RV called.   
06/02/2023, RV gone.

23-138 CZ 6/1/2023 CEO Obstructing street Chapter 6 6/2/2023 Resolved 06/01/2023, Received a complaint of a homeowner leaving garbage cans in street so people cannot park in front of his house.   
Placed door hanger on property W/1 day to comply.   06/02/2023, Garbage cans back on property.

Page 2 of 6



To-Do List

23-139 CEO 6/1/2023 CEO Parking Chapter 6 6/2/2023 Resolved 06/01/2023, Noticed a vehicle under a car cover for a couple weeks. Placed door hanger on property W/3 days to comply.  
Vehicle owner talked to me outside, says he will park it in the driveway.   06/02/2023, Vehicle parked in driveway.  

23-140 CZ 6/2/2023 CEO junk, garbage, nox veg Chapter 5 & 6 6/15/2023 Ongoing
06/02/2023, received a complaint of a resident with junk, garbage, Noxious vegetation,blocking sidewalks.  Knocked on door no 
answer.   06/05/2023, Mailed letter to homeowner.  06/05/2023, Talked to female home owner, she will try to get things 
cleaned up.   06/15/2023, Progress made

23-141 CEO 6/2/2023 CEO Nox Veg, Blocking sidewalk Chapter 5 & 6 6/19/2023 Ongoing 06/02/2023, Noticed large rocks put on the sidewalk, sidewalk completely blocked.  Noxious vegetation.  06/05/2023, Mailed 
letter to homeowner.   06/15/2023, Progress made.  06/19/2023, Mailed second letter to homeowner.

23-142 CEO 6/5/2023 CEO Noxious vegetation Chapter 5 6/7/2023 Resolved 06/05/2023, Had an anonymous complaint of tall grass and weeds in the ROW.   Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to 
comply.   06/07/2023, Grass in ROW mowed.

23-143 CEO 6/6/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/16/2023 Resolved 06/06/2023, Had a complaint of graffiti on the play structure at Perkins Park.  06/16/2023, all Graffiti cleaned off.

23-144 CEO 6/6/2023 CEO Noxious vegetation Chapter 5 6/8/2023 Resolved 06/06/2023, Noticed tall grass and weeds on property.  Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to comply.   06/08/2023 yard 
all mowed and cleaned up.

23-145 CEO 6/7/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/15/2023 Resolved 06/07/2023, Noticed tall grass and weeds on property.   Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to comply.  06/15/2023,  
Yard got mowed.

23-146 CZ 6/8/2023 CEO Parking Chapter 6 6/12/2023 Resolved 06/08/2023, Had a GoGov complaint of a van on the street for weeks.  Placed a warning on vehicle for parking on street for 
more than 72 hours.   06/12/2023, Vehicle moved off street

23-147 CZ 6/8/2023 CEO Living in C1 building Chapter 8 6/27/2023 Resolved

06/08/2023, Had a phone call regarding a young man and his son living in a C1 building.   06/13/2023, Made contact with 
owner at business, advised he cannot be living in a C1 business and gave him 24 hours to move out.  Also advised he cannot be 
putting his business and personal garbage in city garbage cans.  06/27/2023, No signs ofpeople living in business or putting 
garbage in city garbage cans.

23-148 CEO 6/9/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/12/2023 Resolved 06/09/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Placed door hanger on property W/5 days to comply.  06/12/2023, 

23-149 CZ 6/12/2023 CEO Blocking sidewalk Chapter 6 6/27/2023 Resolved

06/12/2023, Had a GoGov complaint about a van blocking the sidewalk.  Placed door hanger on property W/2 days to comply.   
06/14/2023, Emailed letter to vehicle business name.  06/15/2023, Issued citation for blocking sidewalk  06/20/2023, Issued 
second parking citation  06/21/2023, issued third citation. 06/27/2023,  All three citations paid, Van no longer blocking 
sidewalk.

23-150 CZ 6/12/2023 CEO Dogs off leash Chapter 5 6/25/2023 Ongoing
06/12/2023, Had a complaint at city hall regarding dogs off leash, aggressive dogs, dog owners not picking up after their dogs.  
06/13/2023, drove the area at the time this is supposed to be happening, no dogs off leash.  06/28/2023, In the area where 
complaint accures, noticed service dog off leash, followed dog owner to residence.  mailed letter to residence.

23-151 CEO 6/16/2023 CEO Dumping into storm drains Chapter 4 6/16/2023 Ongoing 06/16/2023, While driving I noticed water leaking out of a hose onto the driveway and into the storm drains.  Advised owner of 
carpet cleaning van and homeowner he cannot dump his tanks into the storm drains.  I will keep watching property.

23-152 CZ 6/19/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/19/2023 Resolved 06/19/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of graffiti under terry park bridge.  Ongoing issue, referred over to Yamhill county 
public works.

23-153 CZ 6/19/2023 CEO Homeless in terry park. Info 9/19/2023 Resolved 06/19/2023, Received a GoGov complaint regarding squatters under terry park bridge and over the embankment at terry park. 
Ongoing issue, referred to YCSO.

23-154 CZ 6/19/2023 CEO Camp fire under bridge. Chapter 5 6/19/2023 Resolved 06/19/2023, Had a GoGov complaint ov open fries under terry park bridge.  Referred to YCSO, county property.

Page 3 of 6



To-Do List

23-155 CEO 6/20/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/20/2023 Ongoing 06/20/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-156 CEO 6/20/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/20/2023 Ongoing 06/20/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-157 CEO 6/20/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Resolved 06/20/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.  06/26/2023, Grass got mowed.

23-158 CEO 6/20/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/28/2023 Resolved 06/20/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.  06/28/2023, Mowed, trimmed, cutback, 
looks much better.

23-159 CEO 6/20/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/20/2023 Ongoing 06/20/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-160 CEO 6/21/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/27/2023 Resolved 06/21/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Placed door hanger on property W/3 days to comply. Grass got mowed.

23-161 CZ 6/21/2023 CEO Livestock & Poultry Chapter 5 6/21/2023 Ongoing 06/21/2023, Complaint of a residence with 4 baby peacocks.  No answer at door, left business card and ordinance sheet at 
door.

23-162 CEO 6/21/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Resolved 06/21/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Talked to homeowner, she says a church group is coming today to mow 
her lawn.  06/26/2023, Grass got mowed.

23-163 CZ 6/26/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/27/2023 Resolved 06/26/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of graffiti in a USPS mailbox.   06/27/2023, Cleaned graffiti off mailbox. 

23-164 CZ 6/26/2023 CEO Blackberrys across fence. Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Ongoing 06/26/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of blackberry briers crossing property lines and fence.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-165 CEO 6/26/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Ongoing 6/26/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on property.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-166 CEO 6/26/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Ongoing 06/26/2023, Noticed tall grass & weeds on an vacant lot in lafayette.  Mailed letter to homeowner.

23-167 CZ 6/26/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/27/2023 Ongoing 06/26/2023, Had a GoGov complaint about a hedge partially blocking sidewalk.  Placed door hanger on property W/ 4 days to 
comply.  06/27/2023, Homeowner called, husbands handycap, scheduling landscape service.

23-168 CZ 6/26/2023 CEO Barking dogs Chapter 5 6/26/2023 Ongoing 06/26/2023, Received a message of barking dogs at a neighbors house.  06/27/2023, Gave ordinance sheet to homeowner, 
does not spesk english.

23-169 CZ 6/27/2023 CEO Noxious Vegetation Chapter 5 6/28/2023 Ongoing 06/27/2023, Received a complaint of Tall grass and weeds at a vacant house in Lafayette.  06/28/2023, Placed door hanger on 
property W/5 days to comply.

23-170 CEO 6/27/2023 CEO/YCSO Abandoned Vehicle Chapter 6 6/28/2023 Resolved 06/27/2023, Noticed a vehicle parked on a yellow curb at an intersection, no plated, no temp.  YCSO tagged vehicle for TOW.   
06/28/2023, Vehicle moved.

Page 4 of 6



To-Do List

23-171 CEO 6/27/2023 CEO RV on street Chapter 6 6/27/2023 Resolved 06/27/2023, Noticed RV on street 06/26/2023, still in same location 06/27/2023.   Placed door hanger on property W/ 24 
hours to comply.  06/27/2023, RV gone.

23-172 CZ 6/28/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/29/2023 Resolved 06/28/2023, Received a GoGov complaint of graffiti on a dumpster.  06/29/2023, Cleaned graffiti off myself.

23-173 CZ 6/28/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/28/2023 Resolved 06/28/2023, Had a GoGov complaint of graffiti on the backside of a building.  Graffiti painted over.

23-174 CZ 6/29/2023 CEO Graffiti Chapter 5 6/29/2023 Resolved 06/29/2023, Had a GoGov complaint of graffiti on the side of a business. 06/29/2023, cleaned graffiti off myself.

23-175 CZ 6/29/2023 CEO Parking Chapter 6 6/29/2023 Ongoing 06/29/2023, Had a GoGov complaint of vehicles parking straight in front of a house instead of with the flow of traffic within 12 
inches of the curb.

23-176 CEO 6/29/2023 CEO RV blocking sidewalk Chapter 6 9/29/2023 Ongoing 06/29/2023, Noticed an RV blocking the sidewalk, Gave door hanger to owner of house, he says it should be gone in a few days.

23-177 CEO 6/29/2023 CEO Gravel on street Chapter 6 6/30/2023 Resolved 06/29/2023, Noticed piles of gravel on side of street next to curb.  Gave ordinance paper to make subject at the house, he says 
it will be gone in a couple days.   06/30/2023, Gravel gone

23-178 CEO 6/29/2023 CEO Living in RV Chapter 6 6/29/2023 Ongoing 06/29/2023, Noticed the possibility of someone staying in an RV, Placed door hanger on property W/24 hours to comply.

Page 5 of 6



To-Do List

Current Month Year to Date

17 22

5 9

41 136

40 122  

24 156

3 1

30

Legend: CZ= Citizen CEO= Code 
Enforcement 

CM= City Manager YCSO= 
Yamhill 

ACM= Assistant City Manager

 Resolved Complaints:

Noxious Vegetation Complaints:      Only 
between May 15th & Oct 15th

No Action Required:

Total Complaints:

Vehicle Warnings:

Ongoing: 

Homeless Complaints:

Page 6 of 6



City of Lafayette 
486 Third Street, P.O. Box 55 
Lafayette, Oregon 97127 
Phone: (503) 864-2451  Fax: (503) 864-4501 

 __________________________________________________________________________  
 

Mayor’s Report- July 2023 
Hilary Malcomson, Mayor 
 

 
August 2, 2023 
 

Podcast- This past month Branden Dross, City Administrator and myself did a trial recording of a podcast with 
plans to record our first episode in the coming week. An informal survey is currently being done via social media 
to help us select a name for the podcast.  
 

Yamhill County Housing Collaborative- This past month I attended a round table discussion with other mayors 
from Yamhill County. This meeting stemmed from an April 5th housing summit that our city administrator and 
others from Yamhill County attended and the goal was to discuss the idea/need for affordable housing and the 
hurdles created from current rules and regulations. This newly formed group will be focusing on identifying the 
hurdles that we all face in offering affordable housing in our county and cities and how we can work together to 
either eliminate or clear those. I have invited our city administrator who was present at the housing summit to also 
join me in the future meetings. Along with city representatives we were joined by Nathan Wildfire – Missing Middle 
Housing Fund (MMHF) and Abisha Stone – SEDCOR who facilitated the meeting. 
 
Council Seat Appointment Update- I am currently in the middle of the 30 day window I set for soliciting and 
receiving applications to be considered for appointment to fill the open seat on city council. Advertising of this was 
done through a press release (picked up by The News Register,) placement on the marque in front of city hall, 
push notification of the city app, posted on the city website, and shared on Facebook. While not placed in the city 
newsletter due to space our city administrator does plan to place an upcoming ad in the News Register.  
 
Community Picnic- An all-community picnic is planned for August 24th at Commons Park at 6pm as part of my 
“Mingle with The Mayor” event series. Everyone in the community is invited to come and enjoy fellowship with 
each other and are encouraged to bring their picnic. Kona Ice will be on site for purchase as well as bathrooms 
available at the community center. I have reached out to the girl scouts to see if they will help with after event 
trash pick-up. Additionally, I have reached out to other city groups, LCAT, LDA, Wascher PTA, and other 
Lafayette businesses to invite them to join in ways that may strengthen their business/ organization’s presence in 
town. Councilors are invited and encouraged to attend; no official business will be discussed.  
 
OMA Conference- I will be attending the upcoming Oregon Mayor Conference in Hood River August 10th -12th. In 
appreciation to receiving a scholarship from OMA to cover registration and two nights of lodging I will be donating 
a basket for their silent auction that highlights the homemade treasures made by the people of Lafayette. Their 
silent auction is used to raise funds for the scholarship program. I will be attending the August council meeting via 
Zoom from conference. One of my goals is to attend a breakout session on working with ODOT. 
 
Researching Implementation of Council Rules- A focus this month was researching how other mayors 
implement common rules during council meetings. The goal of this was to learn some tools and ideas on how to 
help facilitate our meetings run smoother, more professional, and allow meetings to flow more efficiently. Some 
areas of focus that I found to be improved on include: public input, time keeping and, keeping order (specifically in 
speaking in turn and staying on topic.) 
 


	00 cc 8-10-2023 agn
	7 Crime Stats by City (1)
	8-July 2023 PW report
	10-Consent Agenda.sr
	10-a cc 07-13-2023 Minutes
	10-c Mayor email on Shaw and Johnson appointments
	10-d Travis Johnson Volunteer Application
	11-a Masonic Cemetery Outreach Grant.sr
	11-a Masonic Cemetery FY 2024 Grant Request Master
	11-b -LFD Bid Approval.sr
	11-b LFD Chassis Bids
	20230731152057
	20230731144005
	20230731144037

	11-c CH Roof.sr
	11-c CH Roof Jeremy Rhodes Construction
	Jeremy Rhodes
	proposal

	Jeremy Rhodes Notices
	RPG_SureStart-Warranty

	11-c CH Roof Sawtooth
	11-c CH Roof Washington Roofing
	City of Lafayette
	Washington Roofing Company
	Licensed & Bonded, CCB#55201
	CONTRACT


	Washington Roofing Company
	Licensed & Bonded, CCB#55201
	CONTRACT


	Choose a registered contractor
	Check out your contractor
	ASK FOR AND CHECK OUT REFERENCES

	If you have a complaint

	A9R1isne9r_3o04l1_1fk
	Asphalt_Warranty_CTR3782_1912_E
	Certainteed Landmark-Color Sheet

	11-c -LPW Bid Approval.sr
	11-c LPW Truck Bids
	20230731152205
	20230731152219

	12-a Water Street Update.sr
	12-b -City Park. sr
	12-b Parks Plan Matrix
	Parks Type-inventory (003).pdf
	Parks Improvement Options (002).pdf

	12-c Mobile Food. sr
	13 AP_Transactions
	13-a Code Enforcement Report June 2023
	To-Do List

	16 Malcomson Mayor Report- July 2023



